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b6 & 7c

From: RECONYX Inc. B breconyx.com)
Sent:  Thursday, June 09, 2011 2:26 PM

Subject: Re: Quote #80072

b6 & 7c

The delivery time would be about 3 days via UPS Ground.
Yes, we do accept PO's from the Government.

Thanks,

3828 Creekside Ln
Holmen, W] 54636
P:866-493- AN
F:608-779-1344
www.reconyx.com

----- Original Message -----

From: b6 & 7c

To:@reconyx.com

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2011 1:32:37 PM GMT -06:00 US/Canada Central
Subject: Quote #80072

What is the delivery estimated time of arrival for the items listed on quote #80072? Please confirm that your
business accepts Government purchase orders as well.

Thanks,

Contract Specialist

Investigations & Mission Support Dallas

Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
214-905T0%Z office

214-905-5568 fax

Email ST S chs gov

Help us support you better —
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING!
Go to http://iwww.acqsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm

-31217 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000671

6/10/2011



A /o™, Page 1 of 2

b6 & 7c
From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 3:37 PM
To: b6 & 7¢

Cc:

Subject: RE: BID NO. 10939289 FOR BUY NO. 251162
Attachments: Buckeye Letter.pdf; Reconyx letter.pdf

| have reviewed the alternate device and determined it WILL NOT meet the requirements as a law enforcement
device.

My recommendation is to use the originally proposed device. | have attached emails from both manufacturers to
confirm these specifications.

Please contact me if | can offer further assistance and thank you for your attention to this request.

b6 & 7c

National Program Manager
DHS Homeland Security Investigations
Covert Video Technical Operations Unit

202-48¢
703-49: (LA

b6 & 7c

ments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U#FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information A¢ S5C is 10 be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS
policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public | who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS ofTicial. No portion of this email should be furnished 1o the media, either in writien ot ou are not an intended recipient or believe you
have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. i nder that you
received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

Warning: This e

From SR

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 3:50 PM

To: b6 & 7c

Subject: FW: BID NO. 10939289 FOR BUY NO. 251162

As discussed, an equal brand security camera quote was received for requisition #192111VLOSACL0016. The
brochure and specifications are attached for your review. Let me know if these items will satisfy your requirement
(in place of the Hyperfire Security Camera).

Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Contract Specialist

Investigations & Mission Support Dallas

Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

214-905 0 Nice
214-905-5568 fax

Email TS 2 s gov

Help us support you better ~ -31218 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000672

6/8/2011
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TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING!
Go to http://www.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm

From 2 [mailto: TR buckeyecam.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 2:32 PM

To: b6 & 7c

Cc: buckeyecam
Subject: Re: BID NO. 10939289 FOR BUY NO. 251162

b6 & 7c

Attached is a brochure and specs for the Apollo camera.

Thanks.
b6 & 7c
Sales Manager

phone:866-32 FEEEA
fax: 740-594-2875
Office Hours: 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM EST

Click here to build your own BuckEye Cam system!
Scan the code below to add my contact info to your smartphone!

(b)(7)e

On 6/7/2011 5:11 PM, b6 & 7¢ wyrote:

p6 & 73

Are you able to provide a brochure with pictures/specifications for the BuckEye Cam Appolo #5060-XIR that was
submitted to FEDBID #10939289 BUY #2511627?

| was informed that SR8 is out of the office and to forward the request to your attention.

Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Contract Specialist

Investigations & Mission Support Dallas

Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

U.S. Immiaration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
214-905 08 o ffice

214-905-55RR fayx
Email; b6 & 7c @dhs.gov

Help us support you better —
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING!
Go to http://www.acgsolinc.com/ICE/QOAQ/feedback.cfm

-31219 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000673

6/8/2011
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From: com on behalf c@reconyx.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 4:22 PM

To: b6 & 7c

Subject: Re: IR Spec

The (b)7)e

Those models include...
Security - SC950 & SM750

Professional - PC900
Qutdoor - HC600

Let me know If you have any additional questions.

Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Reconyx Inc.

3828 Creekside Ln
Holmen, WI 54636
P:866-493 NN
F:608-779-1344
WWW,r€conyx.com

----- Qriainal Meggaae -----

o ST S
To: A drecony x.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2011 3:16:36 PM GMT -06:00 US/Canada Central
Subject: IR Spec
Sir,

Could you confirm the (b)(7)e

Thank you,

b6 & 7c

National Program Manager

DHS Homeland Security Investigations
Covert Videa Technical Operations Unit
202-486.150 00/

703-495-6046 o

b6 & 7c

mail and an nlmchmcnu are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contnins informalicn that may be exempt from public
re!eau under the Freedom of [aformitio . I1 is to be :onlmlled stored, hu.ndled. transmiltted, distributed, and disposed of in accordarce with DHS
policy relating 10 FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or o san o do not have a valid “need-10-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this email should be fumns!wd to the medm. elllm in wmlen or verbal To you rolan intended recipient or believe you
have received this communication in error, please do nol print, copy. retansmit, disseminate, of otherwise use this ml'ormnuom Please inform the sender that you received
this message in error and delete the message from your sysiem.

-31220 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000674
6/8/2011
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b6 & 7¢
From

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 4:04 PM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: Requested Info

e——

Please let us know if we can be of further help.

Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Sales

BuckEye Cam

phone: 740-592[ 18

fax: 740-594-2875

Win a Honda Rancher 4x4 ATV!

6/8/2011 -31221 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000675




b6 & 7c

Page 1 of 1

From: b6 & 7c

Sent:  Tuesday, June 07, 2011 4:11 PM
To: buckeyecam.com'
Subject: BID NO. 10939289 FOR BUY NO. 251162

Are you able to provide a brochure with pictures/specifications for the BuckEye Cam Appolo #5060-XIR that was

submitted to FEDBID #10939289 BUY #2511627?

I was informed that [ERBIGIE s out of the office and to forward the request to your attention.

Thanks,

Contract Specialist

Investigations & Mission Support Dallas

Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
214-905 1 hffice

214-905-5568 fax

Email: b6 & 7c

Help us support you better —
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING!
Go to http://www.acqsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm

-31222 -

6/7/2011

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000676



b6 & 7¢c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

-31223 -

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000677
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b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7¢

Sent:  Thursday, June 09, 2011 1:33 PM

To: [ reconyx.com’
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
214-905- 0 ffice

214-905-5568 fax

Email: SRR 2dhs gov

Help us support you better —
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING!
Go to http://www.acqsolinc.com/ICE/QAQ/feedback.cfm

- 31224 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000678
6/9/2011



From: b6 & 7¢
To:

Subject: Barcode 2011056238 Invoice 80072
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2011 7:43:00 AM

b6 & 7c

Could you please remove the 0-EDIT and replace it with a 1-Approve?
If you have any questions please call.

Thank you,

b6 & 7¢c

Accounting Technician
Invoice Management and Payments Branch
ICE-Office of Chief Financial Officer

Burlingto
P. 802-28

How are we doing? We are interested in your feedback. Click HERE and let us know

- 31225 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000679
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b6 & 7c

(b)(4)

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000680



BFC Received

06/30/2011
From: b6 & 7¢
To: Consolidation, Invoice
Subject: Reconyx Invoice
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:22:54 AM
Attachments: 80072.pdf
Hello,

| have attached an invoice for order HSCEMD-11-P-00084.

Thank you for your interest in Reconyx, Inc.!

b6 & 7c

Office Manager

RECONYX, Inc.
(P)866-493-6064 - Toll Free
(P)608-781
F)608-779-1344

reconyx.com

WWwWw.reconyx.com

To: orders@reconyx.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 2:53:14 PM GMT -06:00 US/Canada
Central

Subject: Re: Your order has shipped

Can you send me a copy of the invoice and/or the purchase order for my records?

b6 & 7¢c

b6 & 7c

Technical Enforcement Officer
SAC Seattle

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Homeland Security Investigations
1000 2nd Ave. Room 2300

Seattle, WA 98104

Office: 206-442
Mobile: 206-650Raaals

CONFIDENTIALI
any attachments, is for OFFICIAL
recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its attachments;

he information contained in this e-mail message, including
UO) and is for the sole use of the intended
i may contain LAW

BFC Recg{R¥6/30/2011 ICE 2012FOIA19286.000681
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BFC Received

06/30/2011
ENFORCE TIVE material and is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any
unauthorized review, use, dISC istribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender by re ilLand delete the original

message and all copies from your computer.

----- Original Message -----
From: support@reconyx.com <support@reconyx.com>

To: Consolidation, Invoice <invoice.consolidation@dhs.gov b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c
Sent: Wed Jun 29 11:17:56 2011
Subject: Your order has shipped

Dear Customer:

We thought you would like to know that the following items for Order #80072
have been shipped via UPS - Ground (Price Override) to:

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

OIGNO@@ DHS/ICE/HSI Tech Ops

10720 Richmond Highway, STOP 5118
Lorton, VA 20598-5188

Tracking Number(s):
178Y8E520342199876 shipped on 06/29/2011

ITEM QTY PRICE

SC950 HyperFire Security Camera .90
SM750 HyperFire License Plate Capture Camera :3089.95
Python Professional Cable Lock 149.95

4GB Reconyx Certified SDHC Memory Car B 449.85
Heavy-Duty Security Enclosure 349.95

SUBTOTAL 10219.60
SHIPPING COST 104.40
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 10324.00

If you have any questions, please contact us via e-mail (orders@reconyx.com)
or phone (866-493-6064). Please include your order number with all correspondence.

Thanks for shopping with RECONYX.

BFC Recg{aR®/30/2011 ICE 2012FOIA19286.000682
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Statement

. Date
3828 Creekside Lane
Suite 2 8/1/2011
Holmen, Wi 54636
To:
AUG n & 20N
US Dept of Homeland Security
PQ Box 1620
ICE INV SAC LA Invoice
Ref: HSCEMD-11-P-00084
Williston, VT 05495-1620
Terms Amount Due Amount Ene.
Net 30 $10,324.00
Date Transaction Amount Item Quantity
06/29/2011 INV #80072. Due 07/29/2011. Orig. Amount $10,324.00. 10,324.00
- AA-HyperFire scgso, @ $617.99 = 6,179.90
--- AA-HyperFire SM7500880@ $617.99 = 3,089.95
- Professional Python Lock) € @ $29.99 = 149.95
— BOX-HDHFSEJ[E1? $69.99 = 349.95
--- SDHC Card 4GB )JZA® $29.99 = 449.85
--- Shipping and hand)]§ @ $104.40 = 104.40
--- Tax: Qui of State @ 0.0% = 0.00
31-60 Days Past 61-90 Days Past Over 90 Days Past
1 D
Current '} 1-30 Days Past Due Due Due Due Amount Due
0.00 $0,324.00° - 0.00 0.00 0.00 $10,324.00
Phone # 608-78 v Fax # 608-779-1344
-31229 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000683




b6 & 7c

From: EBELTE
Sent: Fridav_julv 06, 2012 9:14 AM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: Receipt of Requisition 192112VHQ54T00099 for Cameras

This e-mail is to acknowledge receipt of PR # 192112VHQ54T00099 to acquire;ameras in the amount
of $59,353.40.

You can reach me a2 dhs.gov or telephone (214) 9058 1 will be your primary point of
contact for this acquisition. However, if you are unable to reach me and need immediate assistance, the
Team Lead for Investigations, West ism, telephone (214) 905- and The Deputy Assistant
Director for Mission Support Dallas i | telephone (214) 905

Thank you for submitting a complete purchase request package. The projected award date for this action is
no later than July 31, 2012. If the projected award date will not meet the required start or delivery date,
please notify me immediately.

If problems are encountered and it becomes necessary to revise the projected award date, you will be
notified as soon as possible, in addition you will be notified once the award is made.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me by telephone or email. I look forward to working
with you!

b6 & 7c

OA6 Mission Support Dallas | HSI West | Contracting Officer
DHS/ICE/Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone: 214 905-F

E-mail: @,ice.dhs.gov

Your First Partner in Acquisition!
Help us Support You Better: How's My Service?

-31230 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000684



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

)(6), (0)(1)(

b6 & 7c

(b)(N)e

b6 & 7c b6 & 7c
b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

-31231 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000685



Form G-514
REQUISITION - MATERIALS-SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT

Activity Symbols

ATTACHMENT A
REQUISITION NUMBER:  192112vHQ54T00089
PROJECT TASK FUND PROGRAM ORGANIZATION OBJECT UDF AMOUNT
TECHOPS 6VA  BA GE31-00.00 000000
TECHOPS GVA  BA GE31-00-00 000000
TECHOPS 6VA  BA Ol GE31-00-00 000000 OIC)
TECKOPS 6VA  BA GE22.00-00 000000

APPROPRIATION SYMBOL CROSSWALK:

FUND | FY TAS O T T T ame T T amonna |
BA 2012 7020540 .. 583540

United States Departiment Of Homoland Socurity
immigrailon And Customs Enforcomont
FORM G-514 (REV. 8-1-5 Page 3 of 3

-31232 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000686



: : - 111, sumBER
192112VHQ54T00099
REQUISITION — MATERIALS-SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT e -
] 21-JUN-2012
SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE ‘s ACTIITY SYRBOL
i See Attachment A
' 4,70: NAMEANDADDRESS  -- PROCUREMENT SECTION (GR STOREROOM) ”, . FROM: NAME AND ADDRESS - REQUISITIGNER
IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT (ICE) [_ICEHSL.HO.NOY A.THH 0PS
OFRCEOF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT (CAQ) b6 & 7c
8011 STREET NW
| WASHINGTON, OC 20538 70N/58i 00
| 500 12TH STREET SW, STOP 5118
! WASHINGTON, DC 205385118
. us
STOCK NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLE QUANTITY|| wNIT cosr
(MAKE, MODEL, TYPE, SIZE, COLOR, MFGR, ETC) UNIT PRICE AMOUNT Aé:ggn—
6 7 8 10 1" 12
A $C950 HYPERFIRE SECURITY CAMERA 18,524| 70
$M750 HYPERFIRE LICENSE PLATE CAPTURE CAMERA 18,524/ 70
CELLULAR BNABLED UPGRADE b4 21,999, 60
SHPPING ANDHANDLING S 304|40
WEBVIEWPOC | ([0l ]
!
|
Justification:
REQURED FOR I O N
WILL NOT TOUCH THE ICE LAN OR CONNECT TO THE DHS NETWORK. SEE ATTACHED QUOTE #30704.
Recommended Vendor: 262483421 x {;
RECONY X, INC I :
3600 HWY 157 o
| CCRDATA INSYSTEM
LA CROSSE, W154601-1835
Phone: 866-493 ML
11, SIGNATme oz sonnase acmoin) Date 14. TITLE OF AFFROVING OFFICIAL i
b6 & 7c 25-JUN-2012 MGMT & PROG ANAL ’ !.
Ft SIGNATURE OF FUNDING OFFICIAL Date 25, TITLE OF FUNDING OFFICIAL 15,
b6 & 7c 25-JUN-2012 MSN SUPT SPECL TOTAL 59,353 40
16, KEY TO ACTION CODE PROCUREMENT SECTION (OR STOREROOM)
$ | susTITUTEITEM 2 | CANCELLED-NOT STOCKID 17. DATERECBVED 19, PURCHASE ORDER
B BACK ORDERED 3 CANGELLED-~NOT ABLE TO IDENTIFY DATE NUMBER
D | PURCHASED FORDIRECT SHIPFMENT 0 | OTHER . AS IKDICATED 19. APPROVED
1 | CANCELLED--STOCK EXHAUSTED B
| CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE ARTICLES -- COLUMNS 3,  AND 12 < HAVE BEEN RECEVED. o N
20. LOCATION 21.DATE 22, SIGNATURE 23. TITLE
United States Department Of Homeland Security
ImmIigration And Customs Enforcoement
FORM G-514 (REV. 8-1-5 Page 1 of 3

-31233 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000687




Form G-514
REQUISITION - MATERIALS-SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT
Activity Symbols
ATTACHMENT A
REQUISITION NUMBER:  192112vHQ54T00089
PROJECT TASK FUND PROGRAM ORGANIZATION OBJECT UDF AMOUNT

TECHOPS 6VA
TECHOPS 6VA
TECHOPS 6VA
TECHOPS 6VA

GE-31-00-00 000000
GE-31-00-00 000000
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) GE-31-00-00 000000
GE-22-00-00 000000

(b)(4)

£EEEE

APPROPRIATION SYMBOL CROSSWALK:

" FUND | FY TAS 4 e TITLE AMOUNT
BA | 2012 7020540 ] 59,353.40

United States Department Of Homeland Security
Immlgration And Customs Enforcement
FORM G-514 (REV. 8-1-5 Page 3 of 3

-31234 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000688



Attachment B
ICE-HSI-HQ-DIV 6-TECHOPS
Requisition Number 192112VHQ54T00099
Independent Government Cost Estimate
L Unit of
Cost Category Description FTEs Measurement |Quantity |[Rate Total
Equipment: Reconyx SC950 Camera _ EA $ 18,524.70
Reconyx SM750 Camera (LPR) EA $ 18,524.70
Cell upgrade EA $ 21,999.60
Shipping $ 304.40
$ -
Tax Free $ -
$ N
$ -
3 -
$ -
$ -
Labor Subtotal: $ 59,353.40
Other Direct Costs |Travel Lot 118 - 13 -
Supplies/Materials Lot 1% - $ -
Others (eg, Consultants) Lot 13 - 1% -
ODCs Subtotal: $ -
Total Direct Costs: $ 59,353.40
(calculated as a percentage of
Fringe Benefits the subtotal labor costs) $ -
(calculated as a percentage of
Overhead labor and fringe benefits) $ -
{calculated as an estimated
IGeneral & percentage mulitiplied by the
IAdministrative total direct costs) $ -
Fee/Profit | 0l
Estimated Contract Total: $ 59,353.40
.

-31235 -

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000689



From: ICE OCIO ITSR

sent: Thivredav Tuneg 28, 2012 10:09 AM

To: ICE OCIO ITSR

Cc: b6 & 7C

Subject; (COND APR: Lorton VA HSI 06282012 1054)
Attachments: 192112VHQS4T00099.pdf

Good morning,

Please retain the attached approval for your records.

ITSR ITCR SUBMISSION DECISION
Date of Receipt: 6/28/12
Reference ID: Lorton VA HSI 06282012 1054
Action Taken: Request has been reviewed by ICE Standard and the IT Approval
Coordinator
Determination: Conditional Approval
IT Approval Number: | 35102
ITCR Number: N/A
Dear Customer,

This email is in response to your service request submission to the ICE OCIO ITSR inbox. Please note the Reference ID above

which has been assigned to your request.

Hyperfire Security Cameras

The Architecture Team has completed its technical evaluation of your recent IT Change Request and approves

your request to use Hyperfire Security Cameras

. The following stipulations apply:

» The requested software has not undergone interoperability testing. Use of this product in a networked
environment could impact mission-critical systems. If this product does adversely impact the performance
of the desktop environment or access to operational systems: you must notify the Service Desk and the

Architecture Team and the product must be uninstalled immediately.

 This approval conveys a technical, architectural decision; it does not constitute programmatic approval, it
does not obviate the need for the requestor to comply with the ITSR approval processes, and it does not

imply a particular level of technical and/or user support.

 Information Technology (IT) investments must be approved by the appropriate Portfolio Manager(s), and
technical support issues must be coordinated with the Headquarters Enterprise Operations Branch

e Notto be connected to the ICE Network.

- 3%236 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000690



-~ ~

‘Please submit any questions or concerns you might have regarding this response to: ICE-STANDARDS

Thank you for complying with the ICE IT Standards

Please note the IT Approval Number above; this will need to be stamped on your G514. Please identify this #

when requesting a stamp on your purchase documentation.

NEXT STEPS

Each program office is responsible for processing their purchase documents. ITSR processes G514 for projects
through the PM’s only. HSI/Ol customers please send all approval documents and information for your G514 to HSI-

Requisitions (HSI-Requisitions@ice.dhs.gov) for processing.

Microsoft Software Procurements: All purchases of Microsoft software licenses must be made through the DHS
Enterprise License Agreement (HSHQDC-09-A-00032/P00006). The ICE enroliment # is 7726446. Please indicate
these numbers on your purchasing document.

HP Computer Purchases: All purchases for HP desk and laptops must be made through the HP BPA HSCETE-
11-A-00002. Please indicate this number on your purchasing document.

Symantec Products Purchases: All Symantec products are purchased through the first source vendors using the
ICE Customer #20084487. Please indicate this number on your purchasing document.

ITSR, ITCR axo FAQ: please go to our link to find more information on the how to submit an ITSR and ITCR,
the process, procedure, status of ITSR, submitted ITCR's, updated approved hardware (AHL) and software (TRM)
list and process timeframes. Contact us through the site or ICE OCIO ITSR mailbox

://intranet.ice v/oci oups/ed rocess.h

Tell us how we are doing submit your customer comments and
feedback http: net.ice. io/su

Thank you,

b6 & 7c
ALON, Inc. - Contractor
Engineering Division - ITSR
Office of Chief Information Officer
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security
Phone: 202-732[100 0

Fron_ &7c
Sent: Ihursday, June 28, 2012 10:54 AM
To: ICE OCIO ITSR

Cc b6 & 7c
Subject: 192112VHQ54T00099

Good morning,

Please provide ITSR approval and let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

- 3%237 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000691



Technical Operations
ICE — Homeland Security Investigations
Department of Homeland Security

703 55; Office
703 20(5-"BlackBerry

W, : email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUO). it contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act C: ontrolled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information and is not to be released to the public or other personne! d "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized OHS official. No portion
of this email should be furnished to the media, either In written or verbal form. If you are not an Intended rec ave recelved this communication in error,
please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you recelved this message in error and delete the message

from your system.

- 331 238 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000692
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b6 & 7c

From: HSI-Requisitions

Sent: Thursday. June 28, 2012 2:48 PM

To: ICE Reauisition Processina NC

Cc: b6 & 7¢c

Subject: LUK ) 1Y2112VHU54100U9Y-Viadeo Equipment (MS-DALLAS) (HOLD)
Attachments: 192112VHQ54T00099 TO ITSR.pdf: 192112VHQ54T00099 TO.pdf: (COND APR:

Lorton VA HSI 06282012 1054); 192112VHQ54T00099 IGCE.pdf:
192112VHQ54T00099 JOFOC signed.pdf: 192112VHQ54T00099 Market
Research.pdf: 192112VHQ54T00099 sole source.pdf: Reconyx CCR.pdf:
RECONYX Quote 90704.pdf

ICE Requisition Processing DC,

Please review and process the attached requisition.

KinAd recardce

b6 & 7¢
WBB supporting
U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement(ICE)
Homeland Security Investigations(HSI)
Acquisition Management Unit (AMU)

2: (202) 73200
CIIEE TS W associates.ice.dhs.gov

g‘t‘ Please consider the environment before printing

ttachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from
ion Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed

ion and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid
fon of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or
on in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit,

r and delete the message from

Warning: This emai
public release under the Freedom o
of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO in
“need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this co
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this messa
yoursystem.
From:
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 3:14 PM
To: HSI-Requisitions

Cc: b6 & 7c

Subject: 192112VHQ54T00099

Good afternoon,

Please process.

Thank you,
b6 & 7c

Technical Operations

ICE — Homeland Security Investigations
Department of Homeland Security

- 311239 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000693


cmpavlik
Line


"703 55199 Office
703 200 BlackBerry

Warning: This emall and any attachments are UNCLASSIFI L USE ONLY {U//FOUO). It contains information that may be e;tempt from public release under the
Freedom of Informatlion Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, tributed, and dlsposed of in accordance with DHS poticy relating to FOUO
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-] rior approval ol' an authorized BHS official. No portion
of this emall should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe y ed this communication in error,
please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwlise use this Information. Please Inform the sender that you recelved this message In errol e message
from your system.

- 3%240 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000694


cmpavlik
Line


e . -
8 G-514 Transaction Screen -

Fri031

................................

.....

rrrr

- e
!25 JUN-2012

t for Cemttcatlon

r Decommlt Reaso_[. g

b thiga:‘trei' I

'Rejected
€. Not /Lppﬂr;d

. Matify Ori _;lnator
C  Oveiride

l— Prlnt Form )
r Cancel

B (b)(7)e .

B Approvél _IV'\‘o'utrind' e

. lzs-JUN-2012

-31241 -

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000695



rrom: I T

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 9:43 AM

To

Cc: invoice.Consolidation@dhs.gov b6 & 7c

Subject: PO #HSCEMD-11-P-00107 (VSC40 to Tel Aviv)

Importance: High
DIER b6 & 7

We rejected the invoice (#IN002222) for the amount of @24,002.00 because Tel Aviv received the VSC40 machine but trainer
has not started the training/installation yet. Would you prefer to:

1. Re-submit the invoice without training/installation so we may process the payment w/o those?
2. Re-submit the invoice after the training/installation have completed?

Thank you in advance,

DHS Logo

US Immigration & Customs Enforcement
IE' Homeland Security Investigations

Office of International Affairs

Procurement & Logistics Management

Washington, DC 20536

P: (202) 7320

F: (202) 732-8200
b6 & 7c

-31242 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000696
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REMITTANCE ADDRESS

DHS/ICE/BFC
et A% 09 20m

STERLING, VA 20166
FAX; 888 445 5049 TEL: 888 445 5048

E- Mail: usoﬂ'lce@fosterfreéman.com
SALES INVOICE

Number IN002222
Cust Order No. HSCEMD-11-P-0010 Despatch Note: 12135 Tax Pt. 8/3/2011
Attention: OlA Invoice Delivery:  Attention b6 & 7c
Department of Homeland Security DHS, Immigration & Customs
Immigration & Customs Enforcement Enforcement
Burlington Finance Center Us Consulate General Jerusalem
PO Box 1620 ‘ 18 Agron Road
Williston ; Jerusalem 94190
VT 05495-1620 ISRAEL
USA
Product Ref Description Qty Unit Price Net Value
VSC40 VSC40 IMAGING SYSTEM AND BASIC LIGHT SOURCES 7,085.10
(VSC40)
VSCAO/SKIA FULL ILLUMINATED MANUAL KEYPAD (VSC40/SK/A) 1,164.60
VSC40/13LED MULTI-ANGLE 13 x LED LIGHT MODULE (VSC40/13LED) 492.00
VSCAMAC STANDARD ACCESSORIES AND SPARE FUSES FOR 164.92
YSCAQ (VSC4UIAC)
VSC40/AS ANTI-STOKES ILLUMINATION MODULE (VSC40/AS) 1,027.50
VSCA0/EUVA INCIDENT SHORT WAVE UV LIGHT MODULE (VSC40/EUV1} 765.48
NVSC40/EUVZ INCIDENT MEDIJM WAVE UV LIGHT MODULE 330.00
(VSCHO/EUV2)
VSC40/EUV3 TRANSMITTED LONG WAVE UV LIGHT MODULE 323.16
(VSCHU/EUVS)
VSCA0/MF100W 100W VISIBLE SPOT LIGHT MODULE (VSCA40/MF 100W) 1,778.00
VSC40/RM3 13 FILTER CAMERA FILTER MODULE {VSC40/RM3) 1,756.00
VSC40/UPSCALE  VIDEO UPSCALER WITH RGB OUTPUT FOR VSC40 120.00
(VSC40/UPSCALE)
VSC40MONNS REMOQVEABLE 14" FLAT-PANEL COLOUR (TFT) DISPLAY 380.00
FOR VSC40 (VSC40/MON/S)
VSC40/FS/SPA CONSUMABLE LAMP KIT FOR VSC40/FS (VSC40/FS/SPA) 252.52
CARRIAGE EXPORT Packing/Carriage Charges 1,190.72
TRAINING INSTALL  Training/Installation Charges 6,272.00
Goods Value: 17,730.00
Service Total: 6,272.00
TAX at 0% 0.00
US Dollars Amount Due 24,002.00

Payment Terms : Mett 30 days from date of invoice

Bank Details: BBT, Reston, Virginia. Routing No 051404260, Foster Freeman USA Inc Account No 5235122288

Page 1 of 1
-31243 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000697



BFC RECEIVED 08/03/2011

From: b6 & 7c

To: Lonsolidation, Iivoice

ce:

Subject: Foster & Freeman Invoice IN0DO2222 Re. P.O. #HSCEMD-11-P-00107
Date: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 1:12:31 PM

Attachments: ingRezdd.ndl

Dear Sir or Madam:

Flease find attached the invoice against which to pay for your above-referenced VSC40 order
that shipped out Friday and was due to arrive in Tel Aviv August 7th.

If you have any gquestions or need a hard copy mailed elsewhere, please feel free to contact me at any
time.

Thanks so much for your order!

Best regards,
b6 & 7c

Foster & Freeman USA
Ph: (888) 44! b6 & 7c
Fx: (888) 445-504¢ or (703) 433-9354

Email e @fosterfreeman.com

This email containg information Which-s e confidential andfor privileged, and Is Intended only for the individual(s) or organization(s)
named above. If you are not the |nlended recipieni, Themplease_note that any dlsclosure copying, distribution or use of the contents
of this email is prohibited. Internet cormunications are not 100% secure ang-there e ask that you acknowledge this. If you have
received this email in emor, please notify the sender or contact +1 888 445 5048 or Y @ 3 m immediately, and
delete this email and any attachments and copies from your systerm. Thank you.

Foster & Freeman USA, Inc
48030 Manekin Plaza
Sterling, VA 20166

-31244 - , ICE 2012FOIA19286.000698
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b6 & 7c

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 7:25 AM

To: b6 & 7c

Subject: RE: Requisition Assignment: 192111VHQ6TEC0116
Attachments: Quote.pdf

b6 & 7c

The subject requisition did not include shipping charges totaling $129.75. Please amend the requisition to include
an additional line item for shipping (see attached); the total of the purchase will be $13,439.30.

Copy me when it's submitted to Ol-Requisition for processing and | will ensure it is assigned to me for immediate
completion.

Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Contract Specialist

Investigations & Mission Support Dallas

Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
214-905[ D ffice

214-905-5568 fax

Email R L E M chs. gov

Help us support you better —
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOINGI
Go to http://www.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm

From:
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 3:52 PM

To:
Subject: Requisition Assignment: 192111VHQ6TEC0116

b6 & 7c

This e-mail is to acknowledge receipt of PR #192111VHQ6TECO01 16 in the amount of $13,309.55.
I will be your primary point of contact for this acquisition. However, if you are unable ta reach me
and need immediate assistance, you may contact the Deputy Assistant Director, b6 & 7c it

214-905 X8 Hor the Assistant Director, IRt 214-905 %2

Thank you for submitting a complete purchase request package. The projected award date for this
action is no later than 45 days. If the projected award date will not meet the required start or
delivery date, please notify me immediately.

If problems are encountered and it becomes necessary to revise the projected award date, you will be
notified as soon as possible, in addition you will be notified once the award is made.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me by telephone or email. I look forward to
working with you!

b6 & 7c
,ON 1aiSt
wontract opecia -31245 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000699

8/18/2011
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b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c

Sent:  Wednesday, August 17, 2011 11:35 AM

To: b6 & 7c

Subject: RE: Update Quote

You should receive a quote very shortly.

Thank you,

b6 & 7c

RECONYX, Inc.

3828 Creekside Lane
Holmen, WI 54636
P:866-493 [N
F:608-779-1344
www.reconyx.com

From: I s dhs.gov)
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 11:22 AM

To: info@reconyx.com
Subject: FW: Update Quote

Request for Quote below... Thanks

From: b6 & 7¢

Sent: Wednesday, Auaust 17, 2011 7:35 AM
To: 'RECONYX Inc. it

Subject: Update Quote

b6 & 7c

The attached items from a previous quote are needed. Please update the quote for the following:

Oty !teLn

SC950 HyperFire Security Camera

SM750 HyperFire License Plate Capture Camera
7e Python Professional Cable Lock

HyperFire Heavy Duty Security Enclosure

HyperFire 4GB Reconyx Certified SDHC Memory Card
Shipping Cost

The delivery location will be Lorton, VA 20598-5118.
Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Contract Specialist

Investigations & Mission Support Dallas

Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

U.S. Immiaration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

214-90s 0 8ffice

214-905-5568 fax

Emaﬂ:@dns .gov - 31246 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000700
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b6 & 7c

Page 1 of |

From: R 2reconyx.com)
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 3:32 PM

To:

Cc: TR 29 econyx.com; PR reconyx.com

Subject: Your Quote from RECONYX
Attachments: RECONYX Quote 82625.pdf

Thank you for your interest in RECONYX. Attached is Quote #82625 as requested.
If you should have any questions, please contact 1191’600“)’?(-00"1 or 608-

78100 A

Sincerely,

RECONYX, Inc.
3828 Creekside Lane
Holmen, W1 54636
866-493

608-78 1 M
608-779-1344 (Fax)
www.reconyx.com

ruupunt any dlsscmmauon (.O[)) ing or use of the information is slrlctly
copics of this transmission along w ith any attachments immediately.

- 31247 -
8/18/2011
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From: b6 & 7c
To:

Subject: 7e
Date: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:26:00 AM

Good Morning,

| am inquiring whether you handle DIV6 invoices. If you do can you ether accept or reject
invoice number 826257

b6 & 7c

Accounting Technician, Invoice Management and Payments Branch
DHSY/ICE- Office of Chief Financial Officer

Burlington Finance Center

Phone (802) 288 b6 & 7c

Fax (802) 288-7658

Email: |ICEOFM.A pcustomerservice@dhs.gov

How are we doing? We are interested in your feedback. Click here and let us know

-31248 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000702



From:

b6 & 7c
To:
Date: Tuesday, October 04, :28:42 AM

I only handle Title Il Invoices for my 3 vendors.

Management & Program Analyst

Homeland Security Investigations
Technical Operations

10720 Richmond Highway
Lorton, VA 20598

703-495

attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from publlc releaseurder-the-Freedom of Information Act (5 usc. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with DHS pollcy relating To FOUO-tnfermation_and is not to be released to the publlc or other personnel who do
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portiorrof-this-eraailshould be furnished to the media,
either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, p print,
copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the
message from your system.

Fataloia)

easc oMo

Good Morning,

I am inquiring whether you handle DIV6 invoices. If you do can you ether accept or reject
invoice number 826257

b6 & 7c
Accounting Technician, Invoice Management and Payments Branch
DHS/ICE- Office of Chief Financial Officer
Burlington Finance Center
Phone (802) 288
Fax (802) 288-7658
Email: |ICEOFM.A pcustomerservice@dhs.gov

How are we doing? We are interested in your feedback. Click here and let us know

-31249 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000703
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From: b6 & 7¢
To:
R

Subject:
Date: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:28:42 AM

I only handle Title Il Invoices for my 3 vendors.

b6 & 7c

Management & Program Analyst
Homeland Security Investigations
Technical Operations
10720 Richmond Highway
Lorton, VA 20598
703-495-6006
b6 &7c
email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO) It contains information that may be

either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or belleve you haveTeesived this communication in error, please do not print,

message in error and delete the

copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received
message from your system.

2011 9:26 AM

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

-31250 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000704
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3828 Creekside Lane H
A | .
RECONYX)) suite2 Invoice
Holmen, WI 54636 Date Invoice #
9/20/2011 82625
Bill Ta Ship To
DHS-Burlingten Finance Center Department of Homeland Security
1CE INV DIV 6 Invoice b6 & 7c
Ref: HSCEMD-11-P-00209 10720 Richmond Highway
PO Box 1620 Suite N
Williston, VT 05495-1620 Lorton, VA 20598-5188
P.Q. Number Ship Via Terms
HSCEMD-11-P-00209 9/20/2011 UPS Net 30
Quantity Description Price Each Amount
SC950 HyperFire Security Camera 9,269.85T
SM750 HyperFire Camera 3,089.95T1
Professional Python Lock with 6' X 3/8" cable. 149.95T
" Heavy Duty HyperFire Security Enclosure 349.95T
Reconyx Certified 4GB SDIHC Card 449.85T
Shipping and handling, 129.75T
Out-of-state sale, exempt from sales tax 0.00
Thank you for your business.
Total $13,439.30
Reconyx Inc. Fed. Tax ID 26-2483421 - 31251 - CE 2014 ,%'3‘!'3'“‘ 8“'493;%‘:“




b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 12:14 PM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: RE: LPR Hits

Attachments: (b)), (M) B

| believe we are

b6 & 7c
Deputy Director
Montgomery County Police Dept.
. Spedial Investigations Division
. 2350 Research Blvd
Rockville, MD 20850-3203

: (4] M Fpm it
. (290387 Vinhiie
| (240) 773 ok

¢ {301} 926-0697Fax

oome Sl DT omlgem e e T g0y

From: . o b6 & 7c
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:57 AM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: RE: LPR Hits
Sir,

I'm not sure if these will be showing up in your system. This list will only get sent out to those agencies that are networked
to the MCAC server.

Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Supervisory Deportation Officer
Fugitive Operations Unit

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Baltimore Field Office

Phone: 410-637 0080

Fax: 410-637-4030

Cell: 210-9777 0%

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:47 AM

WCH  b6&7c
Subject: RE: LPR Hits

Thanks for the quick response. Is this list regional or national?

-31252 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000706



b6 & 7c

Deputy Director
Montgomery County Police Dept,
Special Investigations Division
2350 Research Blvd

Rockville, MD 20850-3203

(240} 876 onis
(290) 773 oy ok
{301) 926-0697 2

Tovmen Sl feroigeT e IOl T IOT

From I
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:44 AM

To b6 & 7c
Subject: RE: LPR Hits

Right now we only have about a dozen entries.

b6 & 7c

Supervisory Deportation Officer
Fugitive Operations Unit

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Baltimore Field Office

Phone: 410-63 IR0

Fax: 410-637-4030

Cell: 41o-977

Erom: 068 7
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:36 AM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: LPR Hits

Officer] s

In reference to the MCAC bulletin about ICE LPR hits, | was wondering if you could advise how many entries for vehicles
you have in this program? I'm preparing a review for our chief and it would be helpful to understand this better to
determine how often we would get a hit.

Thanks for your help

b6 & 7c

Deputy Directar
Montgamery County Police Dept.
Special Investigations Division
2350 Research Bivd

. Rockville, MD 20850-3203

. (240) 876- Soniie
\ ’
{240} 77340600 ok
£301) 926-0697 Fax

Sromen Se PrronigeTencoant T o

ET

- 31253 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000707



b6 & 7c
f

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Wednesdav. April 25. 2012 9:58 PM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: Re: ICE Hot List

Yup, sounds good. Let's discuss tomorrow.

----- Original Message -----

Fron b6 & 7c
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 05:44 PM

ol Y .

Subject: Fw: ICE Hot List

Would you like to attend this meeting on monday also?
Sent from my blackberry wireless.

Original Message -----

From: -
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 05:18 PM

To:
Cc: b6 & 7¢
Subject: ICE Hot List

b6 & 7c

We are all good for an hour meeting on Monday, April 30th at 1300 at the MCAC to discuss what
should/should not be in the ICE alarms. i will continue to work with ELSAG to ensure an automated integration of ICE's
hot list and will hopefully be resolved this week. We should also consider a bulletin or letter to be sent out advising the
operators about the new list, and what response is expected after receiving an alarm. Please feel free to invite anyone
you believe should attend.

(G5} ()] if you are available your input would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

b6 & 7c

Maryland State Police | LPR Program Manager|Criminal intelligence Section Marvland Coordination and Analysis

Center|LPR Technical Coordinator Cell/Office 443-21(] Fax 443-436-8825

-31254 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000708



b6 & 7c i

From:
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 3:32 PM
To: | eeze |

ce:

Subject: Automated License Plate Reader

b6 & 7c

BT E2Director of Law Enforcement - American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA), is
extremely knowledgeable on the subject of Automated License Plate Readers and the impact and uses in the areas of
highway safety and law enforcement. S was the Chairman of a working group and is recognized as a subject matter
expert in the field. Additionally, he served in the Washington State Patrol for over 30 years, thus he brings the law
enforcement perspective to the table.

I know you have been utilizing an LPR for fugitive operations and it has proved to be beneficial. Please feel free to reach
out tof A f you have any questions or any other matters relating to the LPR.

Best,

b6 & 7c
b6 & 7c

National Program Manager

ICE HQ-Homeland Security Investigations
Identity and Benefit Fraud Unit

(0) 410-637
(C) 202-276
(F) 410-637-4149

b6 & 7c

- 31255 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000709



b6 & 7c

From: e & T

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 1:52 PM
To:

Subject: RE: LPR Meeting

Okay...sounds good!

From: b6 & 7c
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 1:38 PM

Ta b6 & 7c
Subject: RE: LPR Meeting

Sir,

If it is ok with you | would like to reach out to IS discuss our exploration of the LPR system.
I'll wait for your ok before | contact him.

Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Supervisory Deportation Officer
Fugitive Operations Unit

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Custorms Enforcement
Baltimore Field Office

Phone: 410-637 0

Fax: 410-637-4003

Cell: 410-977-L0 44

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 9:24 AM
To NN Y
Subject: FW: LPR Meeting

FYI

From:
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 8:58 AM

To: A
Subject: LPR Meeting

Directo: b6 & 7c

Thanks very much for your time yesterday, I appreciate the chance to discuss this technology with you and
hope we can find some good ways for your team to put it to use. I'm attaching the contact information for

b6 & 7c from the DEA. [{¥#is the main point of contact for their LPR program, and they are always
interested in working with other LPR users. He can give you a good overview of what they’re doing with LPR

- 31256 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000710



data. Ihave offered up to Jordan a week of free demo of a system and will be working with him to coordinate
it, hopefully I will see you again soon.

Thanks again for your time,
b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

Elsag Morth America
yvice President of Field Operations

206 Hilton Avenue
Catarsville, Marvland 21228

b6 & 7c

Drug Enforcement Administration
Unit Chief

b6 & 7c

- 31257 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000711



b6 & 7c
B

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 2:16 PM
To: '

Ce: b6 & 7c

Subject: Meeting Request

M‘

First and foremost I would like to thank you and your staff at Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center for
the valuable service they provide to our agency. The intelligence provided by your analysts has enabled us to
make numerous arrests and in many instances, the information provided by your staff was the “missing link” we
needed.

Our local office is currently evaluating and looking to purchase License Plate Recognition (LPR) equipment in
the immediate future. We would like to meet with your staff to research the compatibility of the different
systems and also the information sharing potential. Any insight your office could provide would be greatly
appreciated. We are free to meet at your earliest convenience and look forward to meeting in person. Our
officers are attending a 2" LPR equipment demonstration on Friday March 4™ and hope to make a final
decision within the next week or two but, would like to meet with your staff prior to making the final equipment
selection.

Please feel free to contact me at any of the numbers listed below or by email.

Thank you for your time.

b6 & 7c

Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Fugitive Operations eam

Baltimore Field Office

Ofc 410.63
Cell 443.50«
Fax 410.637.4012

b6 & 7c

- 31258 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000712
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From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Wednesdav. March 02. 2011 1:50 PM

To:

cc:

Subject: system requirements for NDI software
Attachments: laptop and server needs February 2011.pdf

b6 & 7c

Attached are the laptop and server minimum requirement for installation of NDI-RS software on
customer existing laptops and servers. Please contact me if any additional information is needed. |
look forward to getting together on Friday.

b6 & 7c

Business Development
NDI Recoanition Svstems USA
b6 & 7c

The conte
intended solely for
recipient of this message please noti
person is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please
those of the originator and do not necessarily reflect those of this
mail and attachment(s) belongs to NDI Technologies Inc.

f this e-mail are confidential and may be privileged and protected by law and are

the person to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended
ender immediately, disclosure of its content to any other
any views expressed in this e-mail may be
ization. Copyright in this e-

-31259 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000713
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ND! RECOGNITION SYSTEMS

February 2011

Camnuter cnacification

- 31260 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000714



NDI RECOGNITION SYSTEMS

February 2011

-31261 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000715



b6 & 7c
From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 1:30 PM

To: b6 & 7c

Subject: Genetec LPR

Attachments: Genetec - AutoVu IP License Plate Recognition.pdf; Sharp X 02.17.11.pdf; EN.AutoVu
Patroller 4.4 System Requirements (1).pdf; EN.Security Center 4.0 System Requirements
(1).pdf ,

b6 & 7c

Thank you for taking my call today. Per our conversation | have attached some information for your review.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

b6 & 7c
Regional Sales Manager, Northern USA - AutoVu Solutions

Genetec | License Plate Recognition | Video Surveiliance | Access Control

P: (317) F (317) 219-0553 | M: (317) 590 IS Lt @genetec.com

2280, Alfred-Nobel Blvd, suite 400, Montreal, QC, H4S 2A4, Canada
Regionai office: Noblesville, IN 46062

Visit our new website: genetec.com

0S5EgE IS confide
1 the gddre

may be privileg
cannot be reas
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More System Capabilities
and Technical Specifications
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s Autoiu SharpX s

Atz law enforcemant

&1
and alert officers when a suspect’s vehicle is within the vicinity

Why Every Law Enforcement Agency Needs AutoVu Sharp
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Speciications - AutoVu SharpX
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GENE?EE
AutoVu Patrol

ler 4.4 System

AutoVu Mobile Data Computer (MDT) Minimum Requirements
Medium Data Volume {under 2 sharps)

»  Intel® Core® Duo U2500 Ultra Low Voltage, 1.2 GHz, 2 MB Cache
» 2,0 GB of RAM

»  Microsoft® Windows XP Pro SP2/SP3 32-bit

»  Microsoft® Windows Vista SP1 Business or Ultimate 32-bit

»  SQL Express 2005/2008"

» 80 GB of storage or more

» 800 x600 or higher screen resolution

» 10/100 Ethernet Network Interface Card

» USB ports

»  Sound support

sl Express license provided with AutoVu software may support support up to 4GB (150 000 reads or
hotlist/ permit hits) of data for Hotlist, Permit Applications or Overtime (no wheel imaging). Please
contact your Sales Engineer in order to size the database necessary for Overtime applications with
Wheel Imaging. '

April 20, 2010

www.genet
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b6 & 7c

e

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Monday, February 14, 20i1 11:24 AM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: Friday Meeting

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Good Morning Sir,

| was able to arrange to have a demo for you this Friday in the morning. Can you please let me know if 10:30 works for
you so | can make sure it's scheduled properly?

Thank vnnl

b6 & 7c

Director of Federal Sales

Direct: 44355 TR

Cell: 410-299
Fax: 443-557-0201

—~132EKF020)

ONE-STOP UBFITRING, CUTTING §0CE OCY & BNETALL

SRy Contract Holder

SR O ¥ 5

This e-mail may contain confidential, ensitive, F.O.U. only and/or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error) please noti i diately and destroy this e-mail. Any
unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden

1
-31272 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000726
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

From:

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 1:15 PM

To:

Ce: b6 & 7c

Subject: ’R Installation Friday, January 6th - ICE (MD)

3 boarc

This is to confirm our conversation and your installation information. Wouid you please confirm the vehicle
make/mode! that will be getting the installation?

Date: Friday, January 6
Arrival Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: 31 Hopkins Plaza, Baltimore, MD — Corner of Hanover & Lombard please call Jordan 5-

10 mins. before you arrive)

Vehicle:
Technician: o
ICE Contact:

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

Thank you,

\),

——..

7/ E LS HFGNorthAmerica

A Finmeccanica Company

b6 & 7c
Client Relations Specialist
Office 33637004 Fax 336.379.7164
Customer Service 866.9MPHS00
205 H Creek Ridge Rd
Greensboro, NC 27406
www.elsagnorthamericacom

YOUR MISSION...IS OUR MISSION.

THIS COMMUNI CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY
MATERIAL and is thus for use only by the intended recipient. i is in error, please contact the
sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers.
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b6 & 7c
From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 11:11 AM
To:

b6 & 7c

Cc:
Subject: LPR Installation DHS-ICE

b6 & 7c

I’'m just getting back off vacation and have spoken with he said you would like to be there during
your instalation this Thursday.s on vacation this week. Would you still like your installation Thursday or would

you rather wait untilZlsi e is available?

Thank you,

),

e

7/ E L_SHFLGNorthAmerica

A Finmeccanica Company

Client Relations Specialist
Otfice 336374000 Fax 336.379.7164
Customer Service BH6.IMPHO0O
205 H Creek Ridge Rd
Greensboro, NC 27406
www.elsagnorthamericacom

YOUR MISSION...IS OUR MISSION,

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY
MATERIAL and is thus for use only by the intended teciprent—1{-youreeeived-this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers.

1
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: FW [deatcha] LPR Program
Attachments: IAD Bulletin 2011-20 - LPR Program.pdf
FYI

b6 & 7c

ICE Criminal Alien Program
Baltimore, MD|

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED E ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release

under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). it is to be controlled; d, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with
DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personne e a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verba

From {I N on Behalf of MDWatch

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 10:45 AM
To: MCAC Watch Section
Subject: [Mdwatcha] LPR Program

U//FOUO//LES

- 31275 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000729
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Please see the attached bulletin regarding the LPR program. Our apologies, the previous email did not have the bulletin
attached.

U//IFOUO/ILES

Thank you,

Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center
Watch Divisign

Tel: 443-43€0NLEENET

Fax: 443-436-8825
email: b6 & 7c

- 31276 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000730
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MARYLAND COORDINATION AND ANALYSIS CENTER
Intelligence Analysis Division

Intelligence Bulletin

Phone: 443-436-8800 Fax: 443-436-8825

License Plate Recognition (LPR) Program

(U) Background on License Plate Recognition Technology

(U) License Plate Recognition/Reader (LPR) systems consist of high-speed cameras and
sophisticated computer algorithms that convert the images of motor vehicle license plates
into computer readable data. When a vehicle comes into a LPR camera’s field of view an
image is captured of the license plate. The license plate number is then queried against
certain law enforcement databases such as the Motor Vehicle Administration (MVA) and
the National Crime Information Center (NCIC) to identify motor vehicle administration
violations, stolen vehicles or stolen license plates, and wanted or missing persons
associated with the license plate number. If a match is found, the system notifies the
operator of the LPR camera within milliseconds of the vehicle’s location and the
infraction related to the license plate. This provides the operator the ability to verify the
information and obtain the direction of travel of the vehicle. LPR systems are generally
equipped with Global Positioning System (GPS) receivers which record the date, time,
and location of the license plate captured. LPR systems can be on mounted on patrol
vehicles or at fixed locations.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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(U) Maryland’s Role in License Plate Recognition

(U) Although LPR technology is often viewed as a valuable real time, street crime-
fighting tool in identifying stolen vehicles and stolen license plates, historical LPR data
can help law enforcement agencies with protecting the public and investigating crimes.

(U//FOUO//LES) In Maryland, approximately 25% of the law enforcement agencies
utilize LPR technology. With large numbers of agencies embracing this technology, the
State of Maryland has embarked on an ambitious plan to network LPR data collected
from these various agencies to one central server housed at the Maryland Coordination
and Analysis Center (MCAC). The LPR data collected from the various agencies will be
managed and stored at the MCAC. Data collected by LPR systems and networked to the
MCAC will be retained on the central server for a period of one year, with strict access

control and privacy protections in place.

(U//FOUO//LES) As of 31 January 2011, the MCAC has networked approximately 42%
of the agencies who utilize LPR technology and continues to integrate the LPR data
collected from more law enforcement agencies into the MCAC centralized server. LPR
data housed in the central server will be made available to all law enforcement agencies,
provided that the data search requested is related to a criminal investigation or relevant to
the safety of officers and citizens. Identifying the intended uses of LPR data is critical to
protecting the privacy of citizens. Detailed below is the list of networked agencies

currently linked to the MCAC.

County

Agency

Anne Arundel

Anne Arundel County PD

Anne Arundel

DGS Capitol Police

Anne Arundel

Annapolis PD

Baltimore City DGS Capitol Police

Baltimore City Maryland Transportation Authority PD
Baltimore County MSP Golden Ring

Calvert Calvert County Sheriff's Office

Carroll Carroll County Sheriff’s Office

Cecil MSP JFK Barrack

Charles MSP La Plata Barrack

Frederick MSP Frederick Barrack

Prince Georges

Greenbelt City PD

Prince Georges

Hyattsville City PD

Prince Georges

Laurel City PD

Prince Georges

Maryland National Capitol Park PD

Prince Georges

MSP College Park

Prince Georges

New Carrollton PD

Montgomery

Montgomery County PD

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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St. Mary’s County St. Mary’s Sheriff’s Office
Somerset MSP Princess Anne

Washington Hagerstown City PD

Washington Washington County Sheriff’s Office
Wicomico MSP Salisbury Barrack

(U) Potential Uses of LPR Data

(U) Identifying the intended uses of LPR data is critical to assessing the privacy impact
of the MCAC’s collection, maintenance and dissemination of license plate data. Since
law enforcement agencies are charged with protecting the public as well as investigating
crime and criminal conduct, the MCAC is focused on sharing information and assisting
law enforcement in the fulfillment of their duties. The MCAC can serve many public
safety goals. Specifically, LPR data can be used:

@ In various forms of crime analysis;

® To alert law enforcement officials that a license plate number on a hot list or part
of a criminal investigation is found in the database; and

® To identify instances of criminal conduct that might have previously gone
undetected without the aid of the LPR system.

(U) The MCAC Watch Division

(U) The Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center’s Watch Division is a 24/7
operation that immediately responds to queries, alerts, and requests for information or
service (RFI/RFS) for public safety and homeland security agencies. All queries of the
LPR server may be received by various methods, such as telephone, fax, email, or
teletype. All requests shall be documented on an MCAC RFI/RFS Form. Information
required shall minimally include the Requestor’s name, agency, identification number, e-
mail address, phone number, case number and type of crime or case.

(U) Upon receipt of an RFI/RFS, Watch Division personnel shall assure the requester
has a “right to the information” and a legitimate “need for the information.” If the
request for service is of a more comprehensive or complex nature the Watch Division
staff shall forward the RFS to the Intelligence Analysis Division (1AD).

(U//FOUO//LES) Law enforcement officials who wish to query Maryland’s LPR data

should contact the Watch Division at | 1 S

(U//FOUO) Comments and questions regarding this product may be directed to the
MCAC LRP Program Manager, SN0 0[@@) " telephone (443) 436‘)r email:

: b6 & 7c

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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MCAC Customer Satisfaction Survey

Return to: Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center
7125 Ambassador Rd. Ste 130 Baltimore, Maryland 21244 Fax 443-436-7748
Marking Instruction: Circle the appropriate response Dear Customer,
Accordingly
Please take amioment to complete. this survey and

1 Strongly Agree Help evaluate the quality and value of MCAC

2 Agree products. Your tesponse-will helpus serve you more

3 Neither agree nor Disagree effectively and efficiently in the future,

4 Disagree

5 Strongly Disagree Thank you for your cooperation and assistance

N/A Not Applicable

Product Title: License Plate Recognition (LPR) Program
Product Date: 31 January 2011

Customer name/agency: (Optional )

Quality
1 2 3 4 5 NA This product was delivered within established deadlines.
1 2 3 4 5 NA The product was timely and relevant to your mission, programs, priorities or
initiatives.
1 2 3 4 5 NA The product was clear and logical in the presentation of information.
1 2 3 4 5 NA The product is reliable i.e., sources well documented and reputable
Value
1 2 3 4 5 NA This product contributed to satisfying intelligence gaps.
1 2 3 45 NA The product resulted in change in investigative or intelligence priorities.
1 2 3 4 5 NA The product resulted in more informed decisions concerning investigative or
intelligence initiatives and/or resource allocation.
1 2 3 4 5 NA The product identified new information associated with pending matters.
Comments

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c
Sent:
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: RE: Laptop specs

Then just purchasing another one of your laptops wiil work

rrom TS
Sent: Thursdav_March 31, 2011 12:14 PM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: FW: Laptop specs

ELSAG LPR system laptop.

b6 & 7c

JUPEIVHIOTNY WepoOrtation wiiieer
Fugitive Operations Unit

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Baltimore Field Office
Phone: 410-63 L L0
Fax: 410-637-4003

Cell: 410-977-

Thiurcdav March 21 2011 12:39 PM

s S e T P58 o 5 6 A V53

rrorr I

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:07 PM
To! b6 & 7c

Subject: Laptop specs

-XP Operating System (we can do Windows 7 if needed)
-1GB RAM

-Pentium 3 or faster

-Available Ethernet port (can do USB if needed)

-31282 -
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| b6 & 7c

From:. b6 & 7c

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 1:.54 PM

To: b6 & 7
©
Cc:

Subject: RE: Friday

Thank you, I'll see if we can participate. Thanks for the information.

b6 & 7c

Response Coordination
Baltimore Field Office

Office: (410) 637
Cell.  (410) 365 it
Fax. (410) 637-4003

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:24 PM

b6 & 7¢c
Cc: , _ _ . . .

Subject: RE: Friday

Thanks,The MCAC is administering the LPR system for the state, and is trying to tie in all LPRs operating in the
state to a central database. It may be worthwhile to consider participating in the state-wide initiative, if you haven’t
already planned to do so_I'm not sure if the LPR coordinator is scheduled to attend, but | will recommend she be
there. I've aiso askec' to attend the meeting as well.

b6 & 7c

Field Intelligence Director

Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore
Assistant Director, PPRD

Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center

(202) 373- 02

ol
Sent: Wednesdav. March 23. 2011 12:19 PM
To: |
Cc: ‘
Subject: FW: Friday

b6 & 7c

We're meeting with MCAC management on Friday to discuss the possibility of sharing license plate reader hits with other
LEAs in Maryland. Baltimore Fugitive Operations is looking at piloting license plate reader technology during daily
operations to help locate our fugitives. Please have Jktor any of your other staff attend if you think it might be

useful. As always, please feel free to contact me if you have any questions about Baltimore ERO’s current intel initiatives.
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Thank you,

b6 & 7c

Response Coordination
Baitimore Field Office

Office: (410) 637
Cell.  (410) 365

Fax:  (410) 637-4003

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:03 AM o

To: b6 & 7c
Subject: Fw: Friday

Sent from my blackberry wireless.

SN T
To:

Sent: Wed Mar 23 10:00:34 2011
Subject: FW: Friday

b6 & 7c

What do you have going on with the MCAC?

From{ L
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:36 AM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: RE: Friday

OK. He can reach out to me if that's easier. | may be able to help on this end since | work closely with the management
here. .

b6 & 7c

Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore
Assistant Director, PPRD '
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center

(202) 37347

From: RN

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:18 AM
TollE YT

Subject: RE: Friday

b6 & 7c
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I'm up in NYC doing a Fact Finder case all week. | wasn't aware of any meetings. It's not coming from my Intel guys. |
can see what it's about.is a Fug Ops SDDO.

From: b6 & 7¢

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:04 AM

To b6 & 7¢
Subpject: rriaay

b6 & 7c

Are you aware of a meeting with MCAC on Friday? has reached oUt to the Deputy Director for a meeting. |
don't kaauif you are aware that | am at MCAC most of the time... | won't be in the office Friday, but am planning on
havinglsiavt attend the meeting. Just wondering what will be covered and what your folks are expecting out of the

meeting...

b6 & 7c

Field Intelligence Director

Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore
Assistant Director, PPRD

Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center
(202) 37300

- 31285 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000739



b6 & 7c
From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 9:24 AM
To:
Subject: FW: LPR Meeting

Atachments:

FYI

From: J b & 7c M
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 8:58 AM

To b6 & 7c

Subject: LPR Meeting

Director b6 & 7c

Thanks very much for your time yesterday, I appreciate the chance to discuss this technology with you and
hope we can find some good ways for your team to put it to use. I'm attaching the contact information for

b6 & 7c from the DEA. is the main point of contact for their LPR program, and they are always
interested in working with other LPR users. He can give you a good overview of what they’re doing with LPR
data. I have offered up tca week of free demo of a system and will be working with him to coordinate
it, hopefully I will see you again soon.

Thanks again for your time,

Lok

31074
336,95 SADCAL i il

b6 & 7c

206 Hiton Avenue
Catarsyille, Marviand 21228

b6 & 7¢

Drug Enforcement Administration
Unit Chief

70356 t- are
2128 §f e "‘ahéf!ﬂ

b6 & 7c
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

From: , . , .
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 8:51 AM
To:

Subject: Monday meeting

b6 & 7c

‘Thanks for your time and for bringing everyone together for the meeting yesterday. 1 am looking forward to
the demo, please keep in touch about it — hopefully we can use it to turn some heads. In the meantime, let me
know if you guys want to engage further with any technical questions .

Thanks again, nice to meet you.

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

Elsag Horth America
yice Fresident of Field Operations

410-744
33545300

& 7¢c
206 Hitor Avenue
Catonsvile, Maryland 21223
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b6 & 7c
From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:52 PM

To: b6 & 7¢ ’

Subject: RE: LPR meeting

What.vork'mg on is ¢ OE
(b)(7)e o We're not working on anything mobile together.

Thanks.

eror T

Sent: Thurcdav_March 03, 2011 2:45 PM

i

Subject: RE: LPR meeting

mobile

b6 & 7c

Fugitive Operations Unit
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Baltimore Field Office

Phone: 410-637/ R

Fax: 410-637-4003

Cell: 410-977)1 000

From: b6 & 7¢c
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:42 PM
To b6 & 7c

Subject: RE: LPR meeting

His name is SR his contact is attached, I believe he is out of the office this week. Is your interest in
fixed or mobile systems?

From: b6 & 7c
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:26 PM

To Y7
Subject: RE: LPR meeting
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Do you have a name and unit info on that ICE contact? | want to make sure I'm not re-inventing the wheel, so to speak.

Thanks,

Fugitive Operations Unit
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Baltimore Field Office

Phone: 410-6371.

Fax: 410-637-4003

Cell: 410-970 LN

From b6 & 7¢
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:11 PM

g peerc

Subject: RE: LPR meeting

Thank TR

As an FYIT am currently working with ICE contacts in DC on a project with covert cameras in the Southwest,
we have some neat offerings I'm eager to show you.

b6 & 7c

From [T
Sent: Thursdav. March 03, 2011 1:54 PM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: RE: LPR meeting
Sir,

Let me check with our Director and see what his availability is. He would like to be present for the demonstration as he
has had no exposure to the LPR systems and is not aware of their capabilities.

I'll get back to you soon.

b6 & 7c

Fugitive Operations Unit

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Baltimore Field Office

Phone: 410-637W N

Fax: 410-637-4003

Cell: 410-977-JL 0L

o
AL YL .. RA_ . _L N N4 4 1:08 PM
ETou

Subject: LPR meeting

b6 & 7c
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I could do Tuesday the 8" or Thursday the 10%, please let me know if either of those work.
Thanks,

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7¢c
yice President of Field Operations
410-7
+10-7+- [N
b6 & 7¢c

206 Hiiton Avenue
Catanswille, Marviand 21228
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b6 & 7c

From:

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:10 PM

To: b6 & 7c

Subject: Vigilant Video LPR solutions

Attachments: CDMS_Mobility_Product_Data_Sheet.pdf; LEARN_PDS.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your time on the phone this afternoon. As promised, | have attached a copy of our product data sheet
related to the “mobility” version of our Mobile LPR system. | have also included information pertaining to our server
level utility, which as | mentioned can be utilized in a hosted and managed environment. | would be happy to set up a
meeting/ demonstration in the near future for you to gain a greater understanding of who we are and what we do, and
the benefit to you and your team within DHS. |look forward to hearing from you soon and likely meeting you face to
face shortly thereafter.

Best regards,

b6 & 7c

Vigilant Video
Regional Sales Manager

216.201 8 Office
216.235 = Cell

www,vigilantvideo.com

This message (including any attachments idential information intended for a specific individual and
purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient,y this message. Any
disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibi
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CarDetector - CDMS Mobility Kit - Product Data Sheet

Overview

Vigilant Video, Inc. offers the CarDetector Mobile LPR System (CDMS) ‘Mobility’ Kit. The Mobility Kit provides a
complete LPR solution in a portable and ruggedized case that can be easily shared between police vehicles.
Available with 1, 2, 3, or 4 low profile LPR cameras, an LPR processor and all required cabling, the Mobility Kit
provides efficiency and effectiveness for multipurpose LPR applications. The ruggedized case functions as a
protective casing during LPR operation as well as a storage box for all components when not in use. Components are
easily stored inside the case with steel mounted brackets and insulated pads for anti-shock transporting. The
versatility offered by the CDMS Mobility Kit prevents damage normally found with regular installation change outs
between muitiple police vehicles and/or dispatch locations.

Mobility Kit Package

Easy Installation - 5 Steps

1. Unpack LPR Components
2. Setup LPR cameras

3. Connect Camera Cables

4. Connect Mobility Kit to MDC

Portable ‘Ruggedized’ Case
Insulated Plug-N-Play Cabling
Accessible Component Connections
Fan Cooled - Temperature Control

The CDMS Mobility Kit is a compact high performance mobile LPR solution. It provides accurate license plate captures at
speeds in excess of 120 mph and is capable of scanning over a thousand license plates per minute. Using Vigilant Video's
Optical Character Recognition engine with the popular CarDetector LPR interface, the CDMS Mobility Kit offers a robust
answer to in-field LPR tactics - ready to go in less than 10 minutes.

vigilantvideo.com
r@vigilantvideo.com
1292 -




Kit Hardware Includes: Kit Features:

* 1t04 LPR Cameras per System * Turn-key LPR System

® |nternal LPR Processor * CarDetector LPR software

* All Cabling and Wiring Harness * Compatible W/ MS based MDCs

* Ethernet Connection Cable * LAN connection to existing MDC

Data Management - Advanced LPR Ser

Law Enforcement Archival Reporting Network

Vigilant Video’s
Raptor LPR Camera

Kit Specifications (2-Camera Kit)

* Dimensions
* Length - 22 in
* Width-11in
* Height- 14 in
* Weight = 37.4 Ibs.
* Power=50W @ 12V DC

L The CDMS Mobility Kit is 100% compatible with Vigilant
Video's Law Enforcement Archival Reporting Network
. (LEARN) LPR server application.

| All LPR data transactions by the CDMS Mobility Kit may be
recorded in LEARN for later use of investigative forensics or

Aueney Managar System User . LPR data sharing to other Law Enforcement Agencies.

L LEARN extends the value of LPR systems much beyond the
field kit. With LEARN, muitiple Hot-Lists may be managed
from the office, and most field preparatory work may be
completed prior to dispatching the CDMS Mobility Kit.

| www. vigilantvideo.com
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Store Your LPR ’ Store Your LPR

s ! . Data Directly in
z DatainaManaged | Data Hostin
{ g Your Police Dept.
. Hosted Solution .
; | Options

Choose which
Approach
works for you

LRN Server
Option # 1

LEARN Server
Option # 2

Fixed LPR Wireless Conein to LEARN Mobile LPR

LEARN is the most comprehensive LPR data system available. LEARN establishes controlled access of
historical and current LPR information, serves as a “Hot-List” management tool and features immediate
CarDetector fleet record comparisons through multi-level record storage. Leveraging the option of the
industry’s only NCIC approved data center for record management, storage and searching, LEARN

 PLATE INFORMATION * Centralize all of your LPR data in one location for PD access
S3WYL| * Map multiple scans - generate and understand behavioral trends
* View “Hit” densities in your community - maximize your resources
» Data analysis for department planning & proactive crime reduction

s - '
Sl Investigate o
Vehide | Manage o

Archive
B >
* Search partial plates to help solve crimes more effectively

Automated statistical reporting tools with customized reports
Historical “Hot-List” matching with automated email alerts X .
Access to the largest private LPR database to enhance a L o B e

. e i ; iaati Geographic Searching - locate vehicles
police department’s intel and advanced investigations in a geo-fenced area

vigilantvideo.cor
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- \ggllant V;ge? Automatically download
: software updates Y
At 4 > to your MDC ! -
Software updates are managed by LEARN and sent automatically to every LPR vehicle
* Free valuable IT staff from having to update manually « Eliminate the need to take police vehicles off the streets

National Crime Information Center
(NCIC)

Download '

Vigilant Video’s LEARN server has the intelligence to
manage an unlimited number of ‘Hot-Lists’ - automatically
downloading any state or local ‘Hot-List’ file and ensuring
your LPR vehicles are current with real time updates.

Update P

"""\ have my own Private “Hot-List"
L | get “Hits” from everyone’s LPR scans
.. but | am the only one notified. o

LEARN has ‘User’ account settings to keep administrative o
levels separate allowing each department within your LEA -
to stay focused on its own priorities. e

Drug Interdiction

1 have a Global “Hot-List".

s %
[ - {want everyone to have access e T
Secu re &. tomy '“Ib-tiot-List’; ardrtreceive ' 1 have a Public “Hot-List” - | share my
. all types of alerts. ¢ LPR data with people in my division.
Interoperability st —— e all get the *Hits'and NO ONE ELSE

Within the framework of LEARN
there are many ways to manage
priorities and maintain
data integrity.

Auto Theft
Task Force

From stolen vehicles to felony warrants to parking tickets, your LEARN server will offer
you the most effective methods of data management limited only by your imagination.

www.vigilantvi
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National Vehicle Location Se

National Vehicle Location Services (NVLS) is a conglomerate of privately collected License Plate Recognition
data scans. This LPR data is now available for sharing with law enforcement agencies brought to you exclusively
by Vigilant Video. Today the NVLS database contains over 100,000,000 plate records from cities across the US.
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b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 3:54 PM
To:
Subject: LPR MOU

b6 & 7c

spoke with your Chief Counsel and provided them with our MCAC LPR SOP (which they are reviewing)
unofficially they do not believe an MOU is necessary, but | will let you know the final ruling when | get it.

Keep you posted
b6 & 7c

Check us out at: http://www.mcac.maryland.gov/

b6 & 7c

Tactical/Operational Support Branch Chief

LPR Program Administrator

Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center (MCAC)
Maryland State Police

443-43<>ffice
301-67- ell

b6 & 7c
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b6 & 7c
From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:19 AM

To: . ~ b6&TC

Subject: LPR information

Attachments: MSP LPR General Order FINAL - 11 10 10.pdf; Maryland LPR fact sheet.docx; 2011-01
MCAC LPR SOP.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

b6 & 7¢

See the attached. | am looking into the MOU question now.

Thanks

b6 & 7c

Check us out at: http://www.mcac.maryland.gov/

b6 & 7c

Tactical/Operational Support Branch Chief

LPR Program Administrator

Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center (MCAC)
Maryland State Police

443-43( e & 7 Office

301-67 A el

b6 & 7c
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STATE OF MARYLAND ﬁ?ﬂff '
. MARYLAND STATE POLICE
1201 REISTERSTOWN ROAD 'ﬁ‘#” “’4
PIKESVILLE, MARYLAND 2208-3899 i lgnd
el 410-486-3101 Weroue
MARTIN O'MALLEY TOLL FREE: 1-800-525-5553 COLONEL
GOVERNOR TTY: 410-486-0677 TERRENCE B. SHERIDAN
SUPERIMTEMGENT
ANTHONY G. BROWN
LT GOVERNOR

GENERAL ORDER NO.

TO: All Sworn Personnel

SUBJECT: License Plate Recognition Program
PURPOSE

To establish guidelines for the deployment, maintenance, training, and data storage
associated with the usage of License Plate Recognition (LPR) systems by Maryland State
Police (MSP) personnel.

MISSION

The objective of the LPR program is to increase the safety an Maryland roadways while
reducing the impact of economic losses caused by auto theft and other vehicle-related crimes.
The program is also intended to enhance security at designated locations by supplementing
existing security measures. The MSP is committed to increasing the detection ofp stolen
vehicles, vehicles with revoked or suspended registrations, uninsured vehicles, vehicles
operated by drivers with suspended or revoked licenses, other vehicle-related crimes that
impact the safety of citizens, and finding wanted and missing persons.

OVERVIEW

A. The identification of stolen vehicles, stolen license plates, and wanted and missing persons
are the primary focuses of the LPR program. LPR technology uses specialized cameras
and computers to quickly capture farge numbers of license plate photographs and compares
them to a list of plates of interest. The plates of interest are referred to as a "hot list." LPR
systems can identify a target plate within seconds of contact with it, allowing law
enforcement to identify target vehicles that may otherwise be overlooked. LPR systems also
record every license plate they scan and record the location, date, and time of each license
plate read. The technology is available in mobile systems mounted on police vehicles and
fixed camera systems that can be mounted on poles or on the roadside. Mobile LPR
systems are designed to allow officers to pafrol at normal speeds while the system reads
license plates they come in contact with and alerts them if there is a match to a “hot list.”

B. The Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center (MCAC) will house an LPR System
Operations Center, which is the central clearinghouse for all license plates scanned by LPR
systems. ltis maintained by MCAC personnel designated by the MCAC Director. The
Operations Center is a data collection and reporting tool. All LPR system data collected will
be maintained on the Operations Center server at MCAC. The Operations Center provides
a database, inquiry tool, history tracking, and reporting for the entire LPR program. |t
manages and provides a storage and search structure for the license plate information belng
collected in the field.

C. The Operations Center acts as a secure intra-net site, allowing only personnel with
password protected access to some or all of the license plate data coliected. The
Operations Center receives all scanned reads collected by fixed and mobile LPR systems
deployed throughout the State and organizes the data into a central database. The central
database supports the reporting and query functions. Authorized MCAC personnei have the
abifity to:

“Maryland's Finest”
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GENERAL ORDER NO. {Cont'd)

TO:

All Sworn Personnel

SUBJECT: License Plate Reader Program

1.

2.
3
4,

look for a license plate or partial license plate in the history and view the image and
location of matches;

view maps with the location of plate reads and alarms;

view statistical reports on reads and alarms; and

view reads and alarms for a specific geographic area and time frame.

POLICY

A. Installation and Maintenance

1.

No

o 2 0w w

Fixed LPR systems will be installed on public roadways at stationary positions
throughout the State as determined by the Superintendent or his designee.

Mobite LPR systems will be installed in MSP vehicles as determined by the
Superintendent ar his designee.

The Information Technology Division (ITD) will be responsible for the installation and
maintenance of the LPR system equipment in MSP vehicles and at stationary locations.
ITD will be responsible for maintaining the detailed inventory record of all LPR system
equipment.

ITD will be responsible for conducting an annual physical inventory of all LPR system
equipment and reconciling it with their detailed inventory record. Once reconciled, the
inventory will be forwarded to the State Personnel Property Unit.

The Commander, ITD, must pre-approve the installation or transfer of any LPR system.
ITD will be responsible for the installation and maintenance of barrack video monitoring
centers, mobile LPR computer systems, and ail related hardware and software.

Any damage to LPR systems will be reported immediately according to established MSP
policy and procedures related to the loss of or damage to MSP equipment.

B. LPR Cleaning and Maintenance

LPR equipment should be cleaned and maintained according to the manufacturer's
recommendations.

C. Fixed LPR Systems

1.

o > vonN

LPR equipment provides access to stolen and wanted files and is also used in
furtherance of criminal investigations. The use of LPR systems and access to its data
requires a legitimate law enforcement purpose.

No member may use or authorize the use of the equipment or database records for any
other reason.

The Superintendent or designee will determine the appropriate locations for depioyment
of fixed LPR systems.

The Commander, ITD, will coordinate the deployment of fixed LPR systems and ensure
they are properly maintained.

The barrack commander in the area of deployment will assign personne! to the video .
monitoring center at the barrack to monitor data scanned by the fixed LPR system in
their area of responsibility and take appropriate action when an alarm is activated.

The barrack commander in the area of deployment will ensure all personnel assigned to
the video monitoring center have received the appropriate training and that the training is
properly documented.

The barrack duty officer will be responsible for the following:

a. Inputting registration information manually
(1) If it becomes necessary after the initial upload of the fixed LPR system to add

specific information, the datahase can be “customized” by manually entering
information; and

188
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GENERAL ORDER NO. (Cont'd)

TO:

»
All Sworn Personnel

SUBJECT: License Plate Reader Program

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.
15.
16.

(2) ensuring that all custom manual inputs have a legitimate law enforcement
purpose. This optian should only be utilized in cases where crimes (e.g. stolen
vehicles, radio item broadcasts, etc.) are reported. -

b. Contacting the MCAC LPR Program Administrator or designee requesting that the
registration information be manually entered into the Operations Center. The
request will be documented on the barrack CAD system.

All scanned LPR data will be transmitted to the MCAC through an encrypted Virtual
Private Network (VPN) and purged automatically from the video monitoring center after
one day.

The MCAC LPR Program Administrator or designee will ensure “hot lists" are updated at
the beginning of each shiff. The updated “hot list" will be transmitted to the LPR systems
through an encrypted VPN.

Alt data scanned by the fixed LPR system is transmitted to the LPR system’s video
monitoring center at the installation with responsibility for the geographic area of
deployment and checked against the daily “hot list." Pasitive “hits,” along with a digital
image of the license plate will be reviewed by barrack personnel assigned to oversee the
video monitoring center. The duty officer or designee will accept or reject all alarms.
The duty officer or designee who receives a positive "hit" (alarm) on a scanned license
plate will compare the digital image of the license plate to the NCIC information to verify
the “hit.”

Verified positive “hits” will be accepted by activating the "accept” alarm key on the video
monitoring center screen. When an alarm does nct result in a verified positive "hit,”
personnel will activate the “reject” alarm key:.

The duty officer or designee will provide the information to the appropriate personnel,
MSP installation, or local police department based on the location of the “hit."

The duty officer at the MSP installation receiving nofification of a positive “hit" will
determine the appropriate response.

A positive “hit" alone does not establish probable cause. The hit must be confirmed priocr
to taking any enforcement action.

Personnel will provide the information by radio to the local MSP installation’s Police
Communications Operator (PCO), who will iImmediately attempt to confirm the hit
according to established policy in MSP Administrative Manual, Chapter 11.

D. Mobile LPR Systems

1.

LPR equipment provides access to stolen and wanted files, and is also used in
furtherance of criminal investigations. The use of LPR systems and access to its data
requires a legitimate law enforcement purpose.

No member may use or authorize the use of the equipment or database recerds for any
other reason.

Mobile LPR systems will be installed in Department vehicles and deployed as directed
by the Superintendent or designee.

Commanders of personnel who are assigned mobile LPR systems will:

select the appropriate personnel to utilize LPR systems;

ensure they are properly deployed and maintained,

maintain an adequate number of properly trained personnel;

ensure all personnel utilizing or maintaining mobile LPR systems are properly trained
prior to using the system;

designate a supervisor as the installation’s LPR program supervisor,

ensure all required LPR program logs and records are properly maintained according
to policy;

g. ensure all significant incidents and arrests that are related to LPR usage are properly
documented and this information is forwarded to the appropriate bureau chief; and

coop

bl 0]
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GENERAL ORDER NO. {Cont’d)

TO:

All Sworn Personnel

SUBJECT: License Plate Reader Program

10.

11.
12.
13.

L N

h. ensure that all mobile LPR system equipment is inspected each month and
documented on the employee's Motor Vehicle [nspection Report (form MSP 153).
Any deficiencies will be immediately brought to the attention of the installation
commander or designee.

The mobile data computer in the vehicle will act as a video monitoring center. This is the
central clearinghouse for all license plates scanned by the mobile LPR system.

The MCAC LPR Program Administrator or designee will ensure “hot lists" are updated at
the beginning of each shift. The updated “hot list” will be transmitted to the LPR systems
through an encrypted VPN,

All scanned LPR data will be transmitted to MCAC through an encrypted VPN and
purged auvtomatically from the video monitoring center after one day.

All data scanned by the LPR system is transmitted to the mobile data computer inside
the vehicle and checked against the daily “hot list.” When an alarm is received alerting
personnel of a positive "hit," a digital image of the license plate will be displayed on the
mobile data computer screen for review.

Personnel who receive an alarm of a positive "hit" on a scanned license plate will
compare the digital image of the license plate to the NCIC information to verify the "hit.”
Verified positive "hits” will be accepted by activating the “accept” alarm key on the video
monitoring center screen. When an alarm does not result in a verifiad positive “hit,”
personnel will activate the “reject” alarm key. A positive “hit" alone does not establish
probable cause. The hit must be confirmed prior to taking any enforcement action.
Personnel will provide the information by radio to the local MSP installation’s Police
Communications Operator (PCQ), prior to taking enforcement action, who will
immediately attempt to confirm the hit according to established policy in MSP
Administrative Manual, Chapter 11.

The duty officer at the MSP installation receiving notification of a positive “hit" will
determine the appropriate response.

Commanders will be responsible for overseeing the LPR systems assigned to personnel
under their command and ensuring compliance with Department policy.

Personnel assigned mabile LPR systems will be responsible for the following:

a. Ensuring that all custom manual inputs have a legitimate law enforcement purpose.
This option should oniy be utilized in cases where crimes {e.g. stolen vehicles, radio
item broadcasts, etc.) are reported.

b. Ensuring that custom manual inputs are approved by the duty officer before their
entry into the MCAC Operations Center.

c. Requesting that the MCAC LPR Program Administrator manually enter the
registration information into the Operations Center once approved by the duty officer.
This request for entry into the MCAC Operations Center can be made by the
initiating trooper or the duty officer. The request will be documented on the barrack
CAD system.

Hit Verification

At this time, the LPR system does not interface with real time MILES and NCIC data.
The informaticn received from license plates that are recognized as paositive *hits” is
dated and may be up to 24 hours old.

Personnel must verify alt positive “hits” through MILES and NCIC and follow all
departmental policies and procedures.

The LPR system is ONLY to be used as an investigative tool. Confirmation is essential
prior to a stop.

F. Emergency Operations

1.

During the course of normal law enforcement duties, incidents may occur that require
immediate assistance. The LPR system can be a valuable tool in these situations, such

4
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GENERAL ORDER NO. (Cont'd)
TO: All Sworn Personnel
SUBJECT: License Plate Reader Program

as alerts, bank robberies, or other violent crimes and can help bring the incident to a
safe and successful conclusion. '

2. Alllicense plate information related to AMBER, Silver, and Blue alerts will be
immediately entsred into the Operations Center's LPR server by the MCAC LPR
Program Administrator or designee. The “hot list” will be updated with the alert
information provided by Computer Crimes Unit personnel. The MCAC LPR Program
Administrator or designee will ensure the timely transfer to all LPR systems.

3. In the event of a critical situation with vehicle registration information, the deployment of
an LPR system can maximize the coverage area to search for any vehicle involved.

4. LPR equipped vehicles should be directed to patrol areas which are likely to increase the
chance of encountering the vehicle.

5. The duty officer will contact the MCAC LPR Program Administrator or designee and
request that the Operations Center's LPR server be searched to determine if any mobile
or fixed LPR systems had préviously encountered the target plate.

G. Reporting
1. The installation LPR supervisor is responsible for the foliowing:

a. Consolidating all LPR statistics and arrest narratives into one monthly report. This
information will be detailed on a Form 17 and forwarded to the MCAC LPR Program
Administrator by the 5" of each month. A copy will be retained at the installation.

b. Maintaining a separate file for each LPR systern at the installation. Each file will
include all monthly reports submitted by the LPR user.

c. All LPR reports shall be retained for a minimum of the current calendar year plus one

year.

This Order cancels GO 01-0906 and supersedes all other orders and memoranda in conflict

therewith.
L2 L

Terrence B. Sheridan
Superintendent

TBS:lss
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Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center

Standard Operating Procedure
Automatic License Plate Recognition Program

Effective Date: 10/04/2011 Number: 2011-01
Subject: Automatic License Plate Recognition
Program No. Pages: 8
Reference: Production Process & Policy for
MCAC Original Production & Dissemination Special Instructions: None
Reevaluation Date:
Distribution: All MCAC Personnel 07/01/2012
I. PURPOSE

It is the purpose of this policy to provide personnel assigned to the Maryland Coordination
and Analysis Center (MCAC) and participating agencies with guidelines and principles for
the collection, analysis, dissemination, retention and destruction of information regarding the
Automatic License Plate Recognition Operations Center data and facilitating compliance
with all applicable laws.

II. APPLICABILITY
This policy applies to all assigned personnel within MCAC, those working under contract
with the MCAC, and to those who use its services (Users).

III. POLICY
The Maryland Coordination & Analysis Center will comply with all applicable laws and
regulations as they pertain to the collection, use, and dissemination of data obtained through
the License Plate Reader (LPR) program. The MCAC will house and maintain the LPR
Operations Center System and access to the system will be managed by an LPR Program
Administrator.

IV. ACCOUNTABILITY
Primary responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions of this policy is assigned
to the Executive Director, MCAC. The Executive Director will designate an LPR Program
Administrator, who will be responsible for the overall management of the LPR Program.

V. AUTOMATIC LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION/READER TECHNOLOGY
Automatic License Plate Recognition (ALPR), also known as License Plate Reader (LPR),
provides automated detection of license plates. The LPR system consists of a high-speed
camera, mounted either at a fixed location or on a mobile patrol vehicle, and a computer to
convert data from electronic images of vehicle license plates into a readable format, and then
compare the information against specified databases of license plates. The system attaches
camera identification, date, time, and location information, to include GPS coordinates, to the
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digital image and it is maintained electronically in a central location to provide a means of
ensuring the license plate number was properly converted. The digital image can include
additional information such as:

The vehicle’s make and model;

The vehicle’s driver and passengers;

Distinguishing features (e.g., bumper stickers, damage);
State of registration

If a given plate is listed in the database, the system is capable of providing the vehicle’s
location, direction of travel, and the type of infraction related to the notification.

V1. USES OF LPR DATA
Identifying the intended uses of LPR data is critical in assessing any privacy and/or civil
liberties implications due to the networking within the MCAC of LPR data collected by
participating law enforcement agencies.

The Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center has, as one of its core missions, the sharing
of information, thereby assisting law enforcement agencies in the fulfillment of their duties.
The MCAC’s Operation Center, which is the statewide central repository for license plate
reader data, serves specific public safety goals. Specifically, LPR data may be used for, but
is not limited to, the following purposes:

e Crime analysis;

e To alert law enforcement officials that a license plate number is on a list of
targeted license plate numbers (Hot List) or is related to a criminal investigation
and is found in the LPR database;

e To alert law enforcement officials that a license plate number on a hot list has
been recorded by a fixed versus mobile camera, possibly requiring notification to
law enforcement agencies in proximity or travel route of the identified vehicle;

e To identify the movement of vehicles operated by individuals currently under an
open criminal investigation;

VII. PROCEDURES

A. Mission

1. The mission of the Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center is to serve as the
focal point for federal, state, local, and private sector partners in the collection,
analysis, and dissemination of criminal and homeland security information within
Maryland.

2. In furtherance of that mission, the primary goal of the LPR program is to collect
and store vehicle license plate information in an effort to increase the detection of
stolen vehicles, stolen tags, wanted and missing persons and aid criminal
investigations and prosecutions of other crimes involving vehicles that impact the
safety of Maryland’s citizens.
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3. The MCAC collects information in a manner consistent with applicable laws,
regulations, and internal policies. Collected information is analyzed and distributed
in order to provide tactical, operational, and /or strategic intelligence on the
existence, identities, and capabilities of criminal suspects or enterprises. In
accordance with these principles, LPR data will be queried and disseminated only if
there is legal process requiring these actions or there is reasonable suspicion that an
individual or enterprise is involved in criminal conduct or activity and the
information is relevant to that criminal conduct or activity and the requestor has a
legitimate need to know.

B. Data Collection, Retention, and Dissemination

1. The LPR data collected by the various agencies participating in the LPR program will be
transmitted to the MCAC Operations Center via a fiber optic line or through an encrypted
Virtual Private Network (VPN). The data will be maintained on the Operation Center
server independent of any other law enforcement databases housed at the MCAC.

2. All LPR system data provided to the MCAC will be stored on the Operations Center server
for a period not to exceed one year. After the one year period, the data will be purged
unless it has become, or it is reasonable to believe that it will become, evidence, including
evidence that tends to inculpate or exculpate a suspect, in a specific criminal or other law
enforcement investigation or action. Should data be determined to have evidentiary value,
the following paragraph applies:

a. Inthose circumstances when data is identified as having evidentiary value, the LPR
Program Administrator, or designee, will review the facts of the specific case and
determine if the data should be saved. If the LPR Program Administrator determines
it is reasonable to believe the data has evidentiary value, the Program Administrator
will authorize the transfer of the applicable data from the LPR Program server to a
form of digital storage media (CD, DVD, etc.) or other portable storage devices.

b. Agencies requiring data to be retained by MCAC beyond the established retention
period may make a formal request to the MCAC to extend retention. Each request
must specify the need for extended retention, the circumstances surrounding the
request, the requesting agency’s case number, and a specific point of contact within
the requesting agency. The MCAC reserves the right to grant or deny agency
requests based on the information provided.

3. The following methods shall be used when disseminating LPR information:

a. The “need to know” and “right to know”, as defined in the MCAC Privacy Protection
Policy of a potential recipient must be verified and documented prior to
dissemination of LPR information.

b. Requests for Service (RFS) for License Plate Reader data will be processed in
accordance with the MCAC Standard Operating Procedures for Processing
Requests for Information and Requests for Service Guidelines.
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c. The primary method of dissemination shall be via email, in an electronic format that
employs a reasonable level of security to guard against alteration, or fax.

d. Ifaccess to secure email accounts is not practical, the information may be provided to
the requestor via digital storage media or paper copy, as determined by MCAC staff.

4, Reports and other investigative information received and disseminated by the MCAC shall
be retained within internal electronic MCAC files. After disseminating LPR information
deemed to have evidentiary value, the completed report containing the data will be entered
into a searchable database for future exploitation and auditing purposes in accordance with
the MCAC Privacy Protection Policy.

C. LPR Operations Center System

1. The LPR Operations Center system provides the database, query tool, history tracking, and
reporting for the LPR program. It manages and provides a storage and search structure for
the license plate information being collected in the field. The Operations Center is
established as a secure intra-net site within the MCAC IT network, allowing only personnel
with password protected access to license plate data collected.

2. The Operations Center receives data from scanned license plate reads from participating
agencies collected via fixed and mobile LPR systems, and organizes the data in a central
database. The central database is the basis for reporting and query functions. Authorized
MCAC personnel will have the ability to:

a. Query license plate or partial license plate information in the sy stem and view the
image and location of matches;

b. View maps with the location of plate reads and alarms;

c. View statistical reports on reads and alarms;

d. View reads and alarms for a specific geographic area and time frame; and

e. Produce a geographic map of the plates that were searched.

D. Manual Inputs

1. License plate information connected to crimes reported after the L PR automatic “Hot List”
twice-daily upload (e.g., lookouts for stolen vehicles, AMBER alerts, or other wanted
vehicles, not yet in NCIC) shall be accomplished through a manual input of the information
in the LPR Operations Center system.

2. Prior to authorizing the manual input of license plate information, the Watch Supervisor,
LPR Program Administrator, or their respective designees, shall ensure the information is
related to a specific criminal investigation or to an officer safety concern.

3. The manual entry shall be documented on the “Hot List” log, located in the “LPR” folder
on the MCAC IT Network “Common Drive”.

4, In order to ensure the accuracy of the “Hot List” for manually inserted license plates, each
shift Supervisor or designee shall verify the logs accuracy. Manual entries are required to

-31308 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000762



be removed following the automatic upload of NCIC and MVA wanted plates (if
applicable) or if the wanted status of the plate has changed before the automatic upload.

a. The LPR Operations Center System Hotlist Management tool does not automatically
remove the inserted plates and therefore a separate query of the manually inserted hot
list will be necessary.

For manual entries that pertain to ongoing investigations (which are not automatically
uploaded through NCIC or MV A), the manually inserted license plate shall remain on the
LPR Operations Center server until advised by the requesting investigator to remove it.
Periodic audits of the “Hot List” log shall be conducted by the LPR Program Administrator
or designee.

E. Audit Logs

1.

All transactions and queries of the system are logged in MEMEX and are subject to review
at any time. Anyone found to misuse the system is subject to disciplinary action.

The primary goal of maintaining audit logs is to deter and discover any abuse or misuse of
a LPR system or the Operations Center.

Operation Center files shall be audited and evaluated at least yearly through an independent
auditor to be determined by the Director.

When a file has no further informational value and meets no other legal requirement for
retention, it shall be destroyed.

In order to facilitate the periodic and random audits necessary to monitor user compliance

. with laws and policies, audit logs should include certain information. Specifically, queries

to the Operations Center should be logged and include:

a. The identity of the user initiating the query;
b. The license plate number or other data elements use to query the LPR system
c. Date and time of the inquiry; and

d. The response to the user’s query.

VIII. RESPONSIBILITIES

A. LPR Program Administrator

1. The LPR Program Administrator, as appointed by the Director, MCAC, will be
responsible for the following:

a. Oversee and administer the LPR program, including storage and management of all
LPR data systems;

b. Ensure stored data is purged from the LPR System Operations Center one year after
it has been entered, unless determined to be of evidentiary value. (Refer to Paragraph
VIL.B.2 and B.2.a above);
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¢. Confirm LPR data is purged in accordance with this policy through random audits;

d. Act as the authorizing official for individual access to the data collected on the
Operations Center server and to conduct LPR stored data queries;

e. Ensure appropriate training in accordance with this policy of all personnel authorized
access to LPR Operations Center prior to using the system;

f. Ensure all training is documented;

B. Watch Section Personnel
1. The MCAC Watch Section will be responsible for the following:

a. At the beginning of each shift, ensure all “Hot Lists” have been updated in the
Operations Center. This function is currently programmed to perform automatically
(see “Hot List” definition for details);

b. Check the Operations Center “Car download status™ at least once per shift for
excessively large numbers of files aborted or waiting to be transferred;

c. Notify the LPR Program Administrator or MCAC Information Technology
Specialists of any problems encountered;

d. The Watch Section Supervisor or Designee shall ensure accurate records of all LPR
RFS requests entered by Watch Section personnel are documented and retained in
accordance with established Center policy.

e. License plate information contained in Intelligence Bulletins or “Look Quts” sent to
the MCAC and selected for further dissemination to MCAC clientele will be queried
through the LPR Operations Center System in accordance with the guidelines
established for a standard RFS. License plate information contained in those items
not selected for dissemination and retained by the MCAC for further review will be
queried through the LPR Operations Center System when it is located. All LPR
queries conducted in this manner are subject to section E (1) of this policy and will
be documented as prescribed. Any positive responses will be sent to the Bulletin
originator in accordance with the dissemination procedures outlined in this policy.

C. MCAC Information Technology Section

1. The MCAC Information Technology Specialists will be responsible for system security
and the maintenance of the LPR Operations Center server. In addition, the Section will:

a. Ensure that LPR data is backed up daily and monitored for abnormal operations.

b. Actas the MCAC representative with the contracted vendor for system related issues.
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APPENDIX

DEFINITIONS

Case Management Systems: Case management databases, tips and leads files, records
management systems, criminal history records, and other non-intelligence databases used and
maintained by the MCAC are not Criminal Intelligence Files and are not required to comply
with 28 CFR Part 23 (http://www.iir.com/28cfr/FAQ.htm). Much of the information stored
in these databases tends to fall into one of two categories: uncorroborated information (such
as tips) or fact-based information (such as arrest or criminal history information).

Criminal Activity: A behavior, action, or omission that is punishable by criminal law. A
crime is a public, as opposed to a moral, wrong; it is an offense committed against (and thus
punishable by) the state or the community at large.

Criminal Case Support: Those administrative or analytic activities that provide relevant
data to law enforcement personnel regarding the investigation of specific criminal activities
or trends, or specific subject(s) of criminal investigations.

ELSAG: ELSAG North America Law Enforcement Systems, the contracted provider of the
LPR Operations Center System.

Hot List: The hot list is a file which contains the license plate numbers of stolen vehicles,
stolen tags, AMBER, SILVER or BLUE alerts, lists of license plate numbers known to be
associated with specific individuals such as wanted persons or missing persons (i.e. wanted
for homicide, rape, robbery, child abduction, etc.), terrorist watch lists. The Motor Vehicle
Administration also provides Suspended or Revoked Registrations. This hot list is scheduled
to be updated twice daily and does not rely on real-time communications with State or
Federal data sources. LPR hot lists are compiled to serve agency-specified needs. Manual
Entry is always available, allowing additions for specific license plates. The hot list is
essential to LPR systems as it is required in order to notify law enforcement that a vehicle on
the list is near an LPR camera.

License Plate Reader (LPR): The License Plate Reader Technology consists of an infrared
strobe and high speed cameras combined with computer algorithms capable of converting the
images of license plates into computer readable data. LPR systems use cameras to capture
images of vehicles and their license plates, from both mobile patrol vehicles or from fixed
positions, converts them to text and compares them quickly to a large list of plates of interest.
This system also records the location, date and time of each license plate read. The resource
is available as a tool, allowing the law enforcement officer to identify the last known contact
with a vehicle and also to report the list of vehicles located in a specific area at a given time.
When a target plate is located, the user may be notified with a message alert tone.

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program Manager/Administrator: The employee designated

by the Executive Director of the Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center (MCAC), who
is responsible for the oversight of the LPR Program.
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License Plate Reader (LPR) Operations Center System: The system that manages the data
collected from LPR systems (fixed and mobile), downloads hotlists and automatically
secures the license plate data in a central server. This management is automatically run
without user intervention. The Operations Center database provides an inquiry tool, tracks
history, analyzes and manages license plate data. The MCAC will manage the LPR System
Operations Center and assume the role as a central clearinghouse for all license plates
scanned by various law enforcement agencies. The Operations Center will also manage the
distribution and update of hotlist data, in addition to providing a storage and query tool for
the plate information being collected in the field.

MEMEX: The Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center’s internal information
management system, a software tool capable of consolidating data and information,
managing cases and providing an audit trail.

Need-to-Know: Requested information which is pertinent and necessary to the requestor
agency in initiating, furthering, or completing an investigation.

Non-Criminal Intelligence Files: Data, frequently raw and unanalyzed, compiled by law
enforcement agencies in the conduct of normal business, such as suspicious activity tips,
numbers and types of calls received from the public in agency call centers, situational
awareness/officer safety information, etc. These files may also include open source (i.e.
news media and publically accessible internet) information. Such files do not include
personally identifying information (PII) such as name, Social Security Number, birth date
and address, etc. with regard to any particular individual.

Right-to-Know: Requestor has official capacity and statutory authority for the information
being sought.

Requests for Information/Service (RFI/S): Defined as a request for any information or
service, routinely provided by the MCAC, which is made by a law enforcement or homeland
security or public safety agency such as: general, unclassified or classified information,
suspect targeting information, basic or advanced research (database and information system
checks), analysis of a terrorism or violent crime issue, and notification of officials of general
and/or specific intelligence information or threats.
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What is LPR?

LPR is the acronym used for License
The LPR
is a system of cameras that convert a

Plate Readers/Recognition.

picture of a vehicle’s license plate into
a readable format that can be
compared against databases that
contain stolen vehicles, stolen tags,
and wanted persons. When a match
occurs, the system is capable of
providing a notification with the
vehicle’s location, direction of travel,
and type of infraction. "

Through the innovative uses of LPR
technology, violent crime and property
crime can be dramatically reduced.

LPR data is made available to all law
enforcement agencies, provided that
the data search requested is related to
a criminal investigation or relevant to
the safety of officers and citizens.

Information Sharir;&is Critical
in ReducingXtme

Although, LPR technology is often viewed
as a valuable real-time, crime fighting tool
in identifying stolen vehicles and stolen
license plates, historical LPR data can
help law enforcement agencies with
protecting the public and investigating

crimes.

In Maryland, approximately 38% of the law
utilize LPR
technology. With large numbers of

enforcement agencies
agencies embracing this technology, the
State of Maryland has embarked on a plan
to network LPR data collected from these
various agencies to one central server
housed at the Maryland Coordination and
Analysis Center (MCAC). To date the LPR
server has over 24 million LPR scans. The
LPR data collected by LPR systems and
networked to the MCAC will be retained on
the server for a period of one year, with
control and

strict access privacy

protection in place.
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From:
Sent: Thursdav. January 12, 2012 10:47 AM

To: b6 & 7c

Subject: Creating a local Hotlist

Attachments: How to create your own local hotlist.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

b6 & 7c

Here is a document on how to create your own local hotlist. If any further question come up do not hesitate to contact
us.

n\r
7 ELSAG

A Finmeccanica Company

b6 & 7c Technical Field Engineer
Cell 336,21 WURAN
Customer Service 866.9MPHI00
205 H Creek Ridge Rd
Greensboro, NC 27406
www.elsag.com

YOUR MISSION...IS OLUR MISSION.

THIS COMMUNIC Y CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY
MATERIAL and is thus for use only nded recipient. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from a
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w
b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

From: hfathaddh ettt Inaietiahi 4557 T o= -
Wednesday, January 11, 2012 812 AM

Sent:

To:

Subject: Emailing: Data Conversion Summary.doc
Attachments: Data Conversion Summary.doc

b6 & 7c

Attached is a document that details the format for your local hotlist. If you guys create a list in exactly this format and
name it localhot.txt, | can talk you through a test load of it to make sure it works.
Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Cell 336.453 | Office 410.744 54
Fax 410.744.3098

Toll Free 877-77-ELSAG (35724)
www.elsag.com

YOUR MISSION....IS OUR MISSION

THERWISE PROPRIETARY MATERIAL and is thus for use
the e-mail and its

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CON
only by the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please contact the se

attachments from all computers.
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b6 & 7¢c

From: b6 & 7c

Mondav, January 09, 2012 5:33 PM

Sent:
To: b6 & 7c
Subject: LPR Installation Report

I failed to get the ELSAG Installation Report signed on Friday for the LPR system | installed which we need for our records
and was hoping | could mail this to you for a signature. I'll include a stamped, self addressed envelope for mailing this
back to me. If this would be alright, could you please advise your mailing address?

Thanks very much.

2,
-/ ) | ,
E L.SHLGNorthAmerica

A Finmeccanica Company

Mrd«m&arﬂ,ac Technital Manager
REPETYET & R ErEh6 & Tc
Fax BT E7EQULV
Capstorvwed Service Bod SPHEXG
J Seartoa Pl e
Hrewegtor WY 10500
SN By LT

YOUR MISSION IS GUR MISSION,

THIS COMMUNICATION MA FIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY
MATERIAL and is thus for use only by the intended recipient. ived this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers.
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b6 & 7c
From:

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 12:23 PM
To:

Subject: Contact

Attachments:

R OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY MATERIAL and is thus for use
nd delete the e-mail and its

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFI
only by the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please contac
attachments from all computers.
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b6 & 7c

Full Name:

Last Name: b6 & 7c

First Name:

Job Title: Sergeant

Department: Technology Development division

Company: * Maryland State Police

Business Address: 7755 Washington Blvd
Jessup, MD 20794

Business: 41079

Mobile: 41096 Skl

Primary Phone: 41079

Business Fax: 4107998309

E-mail:

E-mail Display As:
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b6 & 7c

From:
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 12:15 PM

To: b6 & 7c

Subject: Fwd: NCIC download directions

Attachments: NCIC Download for LPR Systems.pdf; ATT00001.htm
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Begin forwarded message:

From:" b6 & 7c
Date: January 6, 2012 10:58:36 AM EST
T b6 & 7c
Subject: NCIC download directions

THIS AY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY
MATERIAL and is thus for use only by the ient. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers.
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Te
7e,b6 & 7c
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From: LEL

Sent: Wednesdav. January 25, 2012 3:56 PM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: RE: local list

b6 & 7c

I just sent you an e-mail with a revised DataMerge folder attached in zipped format. Please confirm you receive this as it
may be blocked by your network firewall due to size (6MB) and/or content.

Thanks,

Fron A
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 10:37 AM

To: b6 & 7c

Subject: local list

Attached is some of our local list in txt format (notebook)

Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Fugitive Operations Unit

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Baltimore Field Office

Phone: 410-637 10000

Fax: 410-637-4030

Cell: 410-97: 1081

ICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY
MATERIAL and is thu only by the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the e-mail and its a s from all computers. ‘

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CO AL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY
MATERIAL and is thus for use only by the intended recipient. If you ived this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers.

-31323 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000779


cmpavlik
Line


b6 & 7c
L

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesdav_lanuarv 24 2012 2:06 PM
To: b6 & 7c

Cc:

Subject: Hot List

Attachments: vehextrt.abc

b6 & 7c

Please see if you can save the attached file and rename it to end with .zip Sgt. asked me to attempt sending
it this way, hopefully this should work.
Please let us know either way if you were able to obtain the list.

Thank you,

Trooper First Clasi R

Maryland State Police
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center
Watch Section

b6 & 7c
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b6 & 7c U

From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 6:49 AM

To: b6 & 7c
Subject: WEERIY 1150

Attachments: vehextrt.abc

Let me know if you have any trouble with it

b6 & 7c
Maryland State Police |Criminal Intelligence Section
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center|LPR Program Manager
| Office 443-216[5w4y Fax 443-436-8825
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b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:53 AM
To:

Subject: RE:; Contact info

Attachments: Camera adjustment diagram.docx

The attachment helps.

Sorry,

b6 & 7c

A,
7,

E L.SHGNorthAmerica

A Finmeccanica Company

NONOGENField Operations Manager
Cell 41096000 | Fax 336.279.7164
Customer Service 866.9MPHSO0

205 H Creek Ridge Ad

Greenboro, NC 27406

wwew.elsag.com

YOUR MISSION...1S8 OUR MISSION.

Sent: Tuesdav. March 13, 2012 8:50 AM
To:' b6 & 7c
Subject: RE: Contact info

b6 & 7c

Ihank you for the contact information. | have attached the Word document/diagram that shows the
measurements for adjusting the cameras. The distances remain the same no matter the type of vehicle or placement of
the cameras. Please call me if you want me to talk you through the first time.

 hope to see you on Friday,

b6 & 7c
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N,
“/ EL SAGNorthAmerica

A Finmeccanica Company

OIONORIEN Field Operations Manager
Cell 4109600008 Fax 336.379.7164

Customer Service 866 GMPHGO0
205 # Creek Ridge Rd
Creenboro, NO 27406
www.slsag.com

YOUR MISSION. 1S OUR MISSION.

From b6 & 7c
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:42 AM
To: Julio Valcarcel

Subject: Contact info

I'll try to catch up with you on Friday at Breakford.

Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Fugitive Operations Unit
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Baltimore Field Office

Phone: 410-63700

Fax: 410-637-4030

Cell: a10-97 LI REN

THIS C ONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY
MATERIAL and is thus for use only by the intended recipient: ived this in error, please contact the

sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers.
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b6 & 7c
U

From: b6 & 7¢
Sent: Tuesdav. March 06. 2012 11:10 AM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: Contact

Attachments:

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY MATERIAL and is thus for use
only by the intended-recipient—fyoureceived thisin error, please contact the sender and delete the e-mail and its

attachments from all computers.
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From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Thiircdayv March 012012 10:42 AM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: LPR Warrant Hit info

Attachments: Ca r_OOOOl_Query_Alarms_

As requested

b6 & 7c

Department of Homeland Security

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Fugitive Operations Team

Baltimore Field Office

Cell 443.506. 005

Fax 410.637.4012

FOR OFFCIATTN LAWY B
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Greene, Jordan J !

W

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 8:18 AM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: Hot List

Attachments: vehextrt.abc

Please see attached.
Let me know if you got it loaded properly

Trooper First ! b6 & 7c

Maryland State Police
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center
Watch Section

b6 & 7c
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b6 & 7c
L

From: b6 & 7c
Sent: Monday, February U, 2012 9:14 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject:

b6 & 7c

Fw: draft written SOP for using the license plate recognition (LPR) system

FYI.

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 07:49 AM

To: | b6 & 7¢

Subject: Re: draft written SOP for using the license plate recognition (LPR) system

Looks good, thank you.

From: TR

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 04:43 PM
To:

Cc: b6 & 7c

Subject: draft written SOP for using the license plate recognition (LPR) system

b6 & 7c

I've attached a draft copy of the LPR system Standard Operating Procedures for your review and for discussion with
b6 &7c liscussed it with her today. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns
regarding the system or the proposed procedures.

Thank you,

Response Coordination
Baitimore Field Office

Office: (410) 637--
Cell.  (410) 365-1ii i

Fax:  (410) 637-4003
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b6 & 7c
0 U

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Mondav_Februarv 06. 2012 910 AM
To:
b6 & 7
Cc: -
Subject: Fw: draft written SOP for using the license plate recognition (LPR) system
FYI.

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 09:02 AM

To: b6 & 7c
Subject: Re: draft written SOP for using the license plate recognition (LPR) system

Looks good to me.

From SN

Sent: Thursdav. Februarv 02. 2012 04:43 PM
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
TR discussed it with her today. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns
regarding the system or the proposed procedures.

b6 & 7c

Thank you,

Response Coordination
Baltimore Field Office

Office: (410) 637-
Cell.  (410) 365 0

Fax:  (410) 637-4003
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b6 & 7c
00—

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 12:45 PM
To: . o b6 & 7c .

Subject: Hot List

Attachments: vehextrt.abc

Please let me know if you have any problems

Trooper First IR
Maryland State Police |Criminal Intelligence Section
Marvland Coordination and Analvsis Center|Watch Section

b6 & 7c Fax 443-436-8825
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b6 & 7c
]

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 9:23 AM
To: . b6 & 7c

Subject:

Attachments: Picturel.bmp

Hit confirmation on the stole plate. MoCo on scene. The vin was covered up so couldn't tell if the vehicle itself was
stolen as well. Think they are just going to tow it so the owner has to come pick it up and explain why there are stolen
tags on it. I'm moving on.

Sent from my wireless device, so please excuse the brevity and typos.

From: b6 & 7¢c

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 08:44 AM
To: b6 & 7c
subject {1 L0

b6 & 7c

Law Enforcement Specialist
DHS/ICE/ERO/LESC

P 802.872 X987
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b6 & 7c

From. b6 & 7c

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 8:49 AM
To:
Subject: LPR Hit

Positive stolen plate hit...Montgomery Co. enroute...good stuff!

Sent from my wireless device, so please excuse the brevity and typos.
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From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 3:20 PM
To:
Subject: RE: local list

Great results!

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 10:33 AM
To
Cc !
Subject: RE: local list

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

Thanks for the update and glad to hear the LPR system appears to be fulfilling your mission requirements. Let me know
if you need anything additional.

A
Y/ £ L SAGNorthAmerica

A Finmeccanica C Cﬂm”dﬂy

M WMt Atlarsta Terhinical Manages

m [ R eih6 & /C

Fan xm ?

T aaatormver Sepa i S EAP R
£ wuttan Pade

dreaster, NY 10549

e A8

YOUR MISSION.IS OUR MISSION,

b6 & 7c
From:

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 9:57 AM
To: | b6 & 7c
SubJect RE: local list

b6 & 7c

Just loaded the new merge this morning. It appears to be working properly.

So far we have had 4 arrests on our local list which we have been previously entering manually. Call if you need more
details.

Thanks.

b6 & 7c

Fugitive Operations Unit
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Baitimore Field Office

Phone: 410-637 " Ll

Fax: 410-637-4030

Cell: 410-SEAN
From I

Sent: Wednesday, january 25, 2012 3:56 PM

To: IR
Subject: RE: local list

b6 & 7c

 just sent you an e-mail with a revised DataMerge folder attached in zipped format. Please confirm you receive this as it
may be blocked by your network firewall due to size (6MB) and/or content.

Thanks,

From: B

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 10:37 AM
Tol R

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

Phone: 410-637 110850

Fax: 410-637-4030

Cell: 410-977

THIS COMMUNICA CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY
MATERIAL and is thus for use only by the intended recipient. ived this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers.

2
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THIS COMMUNICATION MAY C CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY
MATERIAL and is thus for use only by the intended tecipient. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers.

-31342 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000798


cmpavlik
Line


b6 & 7c
e

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 10:34 AM
To: b6 & 7c

Cc: :

Subject: RE: local list

b6 & 7c

Thanks for the update and glad to hear the LPR system appears to be fulfilling your mission requirements. Let me know
if you need anything additional.

b6 & 7c

}

E L SHFGNorthAmerica

A Finmeccamca Company

MM.«(! Atbantic Techess sl Manager

Ciftez e BAS 7H YAWE Cen 3ot 5 MO

2

$.50 HAT ETYRILE

Lrstarer bervioe B AP
O aton Made

Beowster NY 10%0G

#AON B PSans € L

YOUR MISSTON. LIS ¥R MISSHON,

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 9:57 AM
To: N
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

Phone: 410-63 LSt

Fax: 410-637-4030

Cell: 41o-977
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b6 & 7c
L

From: b6 & 7c
Sent: Thursdav_lulv 12 2012 7:16 PM
To:

b6 & 7
Cc: -
Subject: RE: connection with NVLS

We will include evaiuation criteria that will take into account the quality of the services provided. Would you suggest
running sample license plates as a comparison of the two companies? Do you have an idea of the amount of licenses
that you would need? Also, this seems like a service that many of the Field Offices would be interested in. Is there
someone | could contact to get an idea of how many licenses ERQ as a whole would need/like to have? Please let me
know when you get the chance. Thanks.

b6 & 7c

Compliance and Removals (CR) | Contract Specialist
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone: 202-732 &M ax: 202-732-7446
Ema b6 & 7c

Your First Partner in Acquisition!
Help us Support You Better: How's My Service?

From b6 & 7c

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 4:09 PM
To:
Cc: . . .

Subject: RE: connection with NVLS

b6 & 7c

Thank you,

Response Coordination
Baltimore Field Office

Office: (410)6
Cell:  (410) 3
Fax:  (410) 637-4003

b6 & 7¢c
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From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 3:43 PM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: RE: connection with NVLS

b6 & 7c

| wanted to give you a heads up. We are going to do a competition for the database licenses. Please let me know if you
would be interested in ordering off the contract we award. So far we have at least two vendors. (NVLS/Vigilant Video
and Platenet/Portfolio Recovery Associates) that can provide the required database information. Please let me know at

your earliest convenience. Thanks

b6 & 7c

Compliance and Removals (CR) | Contract Specialist

DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phonp TN 72 b6&7C Av: YNNI 7). TANA

Email b6 & 7c

Your First Partner in Acquisition!
Help us Support You Better: How’'s My Service?

rrorn:CTES

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 8:47 AM

Tof 0

Subject: RE: connection with NVLS

Thank you very much for the information. | will reach out tqIIL RZ nd talk with him about his office’s LPR

use. | will also check out the below vendor.

The requirements that Baltimore has for our license plate reader system include the ability to connect with their LPR

system in order to upload our hotlist into their system and in order to download “hits” on our hotlist. | can provide you with

more details if you need them.

Thanks again,

response voorainauon
Baltimore Field Office

Office: 410 637

Fax: (41 O 637-4003

From b6 & 7¢c

R i, 2012 8:22 AM
b6 & 7c

Sub]ect RE: connection with NVLS

b6 & 7c

l wanted to follow up with you to see if

2
- 31346 -

1ad contact you. | forwarded your email address to him.

Currently we have pulled back our award for NVLS and Vigilant Video because another vendor has indicated they could

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000803



provide the same data. The name of the company is Plate net and their website is below if you would like to check them
out. | will keep you informed of the decision we make either to award to Vigilant Video or to have a competition for
these services. If you have requirements that you would like to incorporate into this acquisition we can discuss that also.
If you have any other questions please let me know. Thanks

www.platenet.net.

b6 & 7c

Compliance and Removals (CR) | Contract Specialist
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone: 202-732 8 ax: 202-732-7446

email: T

Your First Partner in Acquisition!
Help us Support You Better: How's My Service?

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 12:40 PM

To! b6 & 7¢c
Subject: connection with NVLS

b6 & 7¢c

The ICE ERO Baltimore Field Office currently owns a vehicle license plate recognition system (cameras, laptop, software)
and we're waiting approval to connect with a Maryland statewide LEA database. We have used NVLS online, and are
intrigued with the possibility of tying in to their system as well. |s this a possibility, especially given that we own the
equipment already and are familiar with generating license plate hot lists and connecting with an existing LPR system?

Thank you,

b6 & 7c

Response Coordination
Baltimore Field Office

Office: (410) 637
Cell:  (410) 365

Fax:  (410) 637-4003

- 31347 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000804



b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 9:43 AM
To: b6 & 7¢
Subject: FW: connection with NVLS

| went to Plate Net's website, and they have a 1-month free trial period. | signed up, and | would suggest you try them
yourself for the free month before passing along to the DOs. | want to be careful that we don't get billed for using them,
i.e. that we don't obligate funds without authorization.

b6 & 7c
Response Coordination
Baltimore Field Office
Office. (410) 637

b6 & 7
Cell:  (410) 365

Fax:  (410) 637-4003

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 8:22 AM
Tc b6 & 7c

Subject: RE: connection with NVLS

b6 & 7¢c

i wanted to follow up with you to see if had contact you. | forwarded your email address to him.
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
Phone: 202-73 200 Fax: 202-732-7446

Emai b6 & 7c

Your First Partner in Acquisition!
Help us Support You Better: How's My Service?

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 12:40 PM
To: b6 & 7c
Subject: connection with NVLS

b6 & 7c

-31348 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000805



The ICE ERO Baltimore Field Office currently owns a vehicle license plate recognition system (cameras, laptop, software)
and we're waiting approval to connect with a Maryland statewide LEA database. We have used NVLS online, and are
intrigued with the possibility of tying in to their system as well. Is this a possibility, especially given that we own the
equipment already and are familiar with generating license plate hot lists and connecting with an existing LPR system?

Thank you,

b6 & 7c

Response Coordination
Baltimore Field Office

Office: (410) 637-
Cell.  (410) 365hinis

Fax: (410) 637-4003

-31349 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000806



b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:52 AM
To: b6 & 7c
Subject: RE: LPR Hits

Attachments: |

Copy thanks again

b6 & 7c

Montgomery Caunty Police Dept.
Speciat Irvestigations Division
2350 Research Bivd

Rockile, MD 20850-3203

240) 376 il
>:4L< ?’J’D).[}-if.«_
{240} 773 ke

f301% 926-0697 Fax
b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:51 AM

To IR
Subject: RE: LPR Hits

Regional.

b6 & 7c

Fugitive Operations Unit

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Baitimore Field Office

Phone: 410-637

Fax: 410-637-4030

Cell: 410-977 L

From b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:47 AM
To:

Subject: RE: LPR Hits

Thanks for the quick response. s this list regional or national?

- 31350 -
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b6 & 7c

Montgomery County Police Dept,
Special Investigations Division
2350 Research Bvd

Rociesile, MD 20850-3203

{240} P 6 & 7c N
(240" 773 00 '

301} 826-0657 Fax

b6 & 7c
From: | b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesdav. May 22, 2012 11:44 AM
To ML

Subject: RE: LPR Hits

Right now we only have about a dozen entries.

b6 & 7c

Fugitive Operations Unit

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Baltimore Field Office

Phone: 410-637 %20

Fax: 410-637-4030

Cell: 410-977 ¥

From: b6 & 7¢c
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:36 AM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: LPR Hits

Office b6 & 7c

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

. Montgomery County Police Dept,
© Special Investigations Division
2350 Research Bivd
Rockyile, MD 20850-3203

(240} 876-
. ¢
£240% 773- Ml

Ll T T N o P = B

b6 & 7c

obie

vh

-31351 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000808



ELSAG North America

3/31/2011
. QUOTATION
205 - H Creek Ridge Road Duns # 196140821
Greensboro, NC 27406 Phone: 866-9SMPH900 (967-4900)
Fax: 336-3797164
Delivered to:
Ud  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Quotation valid until:  September 27, 2011
U.S. Immigrations and Customs Enforcement Prepared by: b)(6), (b)(7)(C
31 Hopkins Plaza Suite 700 Projected Arrival Date: 60 Days from PO
Baltimore, MD 21201
Comments: GSA Schedule: GS-07F-0073L (DRS - Elsag sister company)
Mobile Plate Hunter License Plate Recognition System. Include)[{4:zamera
enclosures, trunk box, gps receiver, all necessary cables and wiring, MPH-
MPH-900x2 |900 software and Car System Cartography software. Includes magnetic $16,350.00
X ¢ hard installation to d t ¢ ided vehicl
(VI
Operations Center software license to allow LPR system to
MPH-900 EOC correspond with server (ICE or MCAC). $650.00
TOTAL $17,00000 |
Plan
Due Date
Year 1 Hardware and Software |FREE
Year II Hardware and Software |One year from ship date
Year III (b)(4) Hardware and Software [Two years from ship date
Year IV Hardware and Software [Three years from ship date
Beyond Software Only Four years from ship date

Approval Signature:

Terms: Net 15 Days Receipt of Goods

-31352 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000809



Product Detail

LT Advantage!”

Entarge/More Views >>

G a
= A

sold and shipped by
DRS TECHNICAL SERVICES,
INC.

Compare Available Sources

Quantity: l .

PricélUnit =

®

H
m
>

Page 1 of 1
MOBILE LICENSE PLATE READER

Mfr Part No.: MPH-900X2 e Desc

Contractor Part No.: MPH-900X2

Manufacturer: ELSAG NORTH AMERICA Includes

Contract No.: GS-07F-0073L (ends: Dec 14, 2015) LPR

MAS Schedule/SIN: 084/246 42 1 Processor,

Warranty: STANDARD WARRANTY 4 cameras

Made In: UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2 color and

Weight: 1.000 LB 2 infrared

o ) LPR in two

enclosures),
cables and

ARRA American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 related
software.

recov Disaster Recovery Purchasing items
COoop

-Pmu:u Cooperative Purchasing items

Instructions: Select price below, enter gty at left, then Add to Cart. To view another contractor description, simply
select the Contractor in the list below. @Indicates when volume discounts are offered.

Contractor + Socio  Photo Deliv Days < Min $ FOB/Shipping %
7\
DRS TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. 0 “ :E 60 days delivered ARO $100.00 D-CONUS/O-AK,PR,HI

N

- 3/31/2011

a(2)(@)

-~

PamiN




Contractor Information

¥y Advantage!”

Contractor Information

Contract #: GS-07F-0073L
Contractor: DRS TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.
Address: 12930 WORLDGATE DRIVE, SUITE 700,

HERNDON VA 20170
E-Mail: G
Web Address: ks
Contract end

Dec 14, 2G15
date:
Order Status
POC: =)
DUNS: 017979027

Business type: Other than Small Business

Page 1 of 1

EPLS: Contractor not found on the Excluded Parties List System

Ordering Information:.Contact the office nearest you if more than one location is shown.

Name/Order POC Email
DRS TECHN!CAL SERVICES. INC.

-
s

Address
12930 WORLDGATE DRIVE, SUITE 700

City, State

Zip Code
HERNDON, VA 20170

-31354 -

 products & services offered; pricing, terms & conditions, etc.

Phone Num&er Fax Number

(703) 896~

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000811
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22-MARCH-2012 09:33 AM

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT

OBLIGATION TRANSACTION HISTORY REPORT

DATE: ALL

REFERENCE/INVOICE NOs: HSCECR11F00057

- 31355 -

FM140
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N’

22-MARCH-2012 09:33 AM

Page 2

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY FM140
IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT
OBLIGATION TRANSACTION HISTORY REPORT
DATE: ALL
Reference Number: HSCECR11F00057
Item Number: 1
Trans Document Trans Invoice Item Treasury Trans Date Fiscal Obligation Paid
Type Type Number Number Type Check Number Year Amount Amount
OBLIG DO 869787 GOODS 07-SEP-2011 2011 0.00
Total Item 1 0.00
Item Number: 2
Trans Document Trans Invoice Item Treasury Trans Date Fiscal Obligation Paid
Type Type Numbexr Number Type Check Number Year Amount Amount
OBLIG DO 869787 GOODS 07-SEP-2011 2011 0.00
OBLIG DO 869787 GOODS 07-SEP-2011 2011 0.00
Total Item 2 0.00
15,975.00 0.00

Total HSCECR11F00057

- 31356 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000813



- ROUTING AND TRA~SMITTAL SLIP Y 3/31/2011
TO: g::;?:é'o/f\f;;:nz{lr/:t;c:{)room number, Initials Date
1.  Calvin McCormick, FOD ZZD 6-29-2o1(
G -27-297

b)(6), (b)(7)(C y // / /)

G-514 for purchase.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

clearances, and similar actions

Action File Note & Return
XX |Approval : For Clearance Per Conversation
As Requested For Correction Prepare Reply
Circulate For Your Infor See Me
Comment Investigate Signature
Coordination Justify
REMARKS

DO NOT use this form as a RECORD of approvals, concurrence, disposals,

From: (Name, org. symbol, Agency/Post)

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Room No.-Bldg.

Phone No. X 3880

- 31357 -

OPTIONAL FORM 41
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l1 NUMBER

REQUISITION-MATER __.S-SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT k\_,L_‘l 1-
Date: 3/31/2011
SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE 5 ACTIVITY SYMBOL
3959
4. TO: NAME AND ADDRESS - PROCUREMENT SECTION (OR STOREROOM) §, FROM: NAME AND ADDRESS - REQUISITIONER
Department of Homeland Security/ICE/DRO
Procurement Fallon Federal Building, Suite 700, 31 Hopkins Plaza
Baltimore, MD 21201
410-627]OREIEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLE COST ACTION
STOCK NUMBER (MAKE, MODEL, TYPE, SIZE, CLR., MFGR,, ETC.) QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT CODE
g 7 8 ) 10 71 2
MPH-900X2 Mobil Plate Hunter License Plate Recognitio

System. Includesr.:amera enclosures,

trunk box, gps receiver, ali necessary

cables and wiring, MPH-900 software an

car system cartography software.

Includes Magnetic trunk mount hardware

installation to department provided vehic

and software to department provided in-q

computer.

MPH-900 EOC

Operations Center software license to

allow LPR system to correspond with

stand alone server and MCAC server.

Shipping included.

(b)(4)

Justification: see attached sheet

GSA ADVANTAGE VENDOR ATTACHED

VENDOR: ELSAG North America

205-H Creek Ridge Rd.

Greensboro, NC 27406

(410)744300

13. SIGNATURE OF REQUISITIONER

b)(6),
16. KEY TO ACTIC (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

s+t - VARV

$ 17.000.00

REMENT SECTION (OR STOREROOM)

S |SUBSTITUTE ITEM 2 Jeani E RECEIVED 19. PURCHASE ORDER
B |BACK ORDER 3 |CANCELLED-NOT ABLE TO IDENTIFY DATE NUMBER
D |PURCHASE FOR DIRECT SHIPMENT 0 |OTHER-AS INDICATED 18. APPROVED
1 |CANCELLED-STOCK EXHAUSTED
| CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE ARTICLES - COLUMNS 7, 9, AND 12 - HAVE BEEN RECEIVED
20 LOCATION 21 DATE 22. SIGNATURE 23 TITLE
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT
FORM G-514 (REV. 8-20-93)
APPROVALS |
Funding Available | /25 /)
AFOD b)(6), (b)(7)(Cy
DFOD -29.
FOD Gl &-29-200
-31358 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000815




Name of Cardholder: Cardholder Telephana Cardholder Email Address: (Component: Program/Office:/ERO
Number: 410 637 DHS/ICE/ERO BALTIMORE  [BALTIMORE
(b)(6). (B)(7)(C) ! 2L OYINC
detailed Justification for Purchase: MDJRequestor Phone Number: |[Date of Request: Document ID Number:
State Law requires the use of hands freedid £37) 7/19/2011 FBL ERO -11-0128
devices.
Ship To Address: City: Baltimore |State: MD Zip Code: 21201
31 Hopkins Plaza
Vendor Name: SPRINT Vendor POC: (5)[(5)11(5)[ (4] () ICE COTR VENDOR PHONE
Address: HQ'S OFFICE City: WASHINGTON, D.C. State: MD Zip Code:
Justification: BALTIMORE ERO WILL PURCHASED THE BLUETOOTH ACCESSORY FOR ALL FIELD OFFICERS
Unit of l

Item # JItem Description IStock Number Quantity Issue |Unit Price {Subtotals Date Received
1 BLUETQOTH IHBX2080Q $199.95
2 BLUETOOTH HBX2080Q $1,239.69
35 lsLUETOOTH HBX2080Q ()4 $1,639.59
4 IBLUETOOTH IHBX2080Q $1,039.74
S IBLUETOOTH (EXTRA) HBX2080Q $199.95
6 0 $0.00 $0.00
7 0 $0.00 $0.00

Accounting Data: ESTIMATED ORDER TOTAL: |$4,318.92
ACCS o

Furchlse Log ID Number:

FMS

FBL ERO 11 0128
REQUIRED SOURCES for SUPPLIES

REQUIRED SOURCES for SERVICES

SPECIAL APPROVALS NEEDED (ATTACH EMAILS)

1. Inventories__ 4.DHS BPAs’ _ 2.

UNICOR'__ 6. GSAFSS__ ABILITY

ONE__ 6. Com_X

Printed Funding Official Name and Tit-m

Printed Approving Official Name and Title:

Card Holder Signature))[(5)F(5)| ()| (6STAFF ASSISTANT

Printed Name and Title:

Printed Name and Title:

Printed Name and Title:

L.ABILITY ONE__ 3.UNICOR__ 2. 1.IT REQUEST__ 2. SUBSCRIPTIONS__ 3.
GSA/FSS__ 4, Commercial _ BRANDING__
4. LEGAL__ 5. OGC-AWARDS__

Date: SIGNATURE:

Date: SIGNATURE:

Date of Purchase: Amount Paid:

Date: SIGNATURE:

Date: SIGNATURE:

Date: SIGNATURE:

-31359 - ICE 2012FOIA19286.000816





